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General information

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
Bermuda and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address of the
registered office and principal place of business of the Company

is disclosed in the corporate information of the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries
are principally engaged in the import, marketing, distribution and
after-sales service of high quality, brand-name products serving
customers in the Asian region and, in particular, the markets of
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC"), Hong Kong, Macau,
Singapore and Malaysia. The products include principally air-
conditioning; domestic appliances; audio-visual electrical items
including car audio; motor vehicles and accessories; and other

electronic products.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.
These financial statements were approved and authorised for
issued by the Board on April 11, 2006.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”). The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets, financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial
instruments) at fair value through profit or loss and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.
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2. Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.

It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the

process of applying the Company's accounting policies.

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised standards and

interpretations of HKFRSs below, which are relevant to its

operations. The 2004 comparatives have been amended as

required, in accordance with the relevant requirements.

HKAS 1
HKAS 2
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 10
HKAS 16
HKAS 17
HKAS 21
HKAS 23
HKAS 24
HKAS 27
HKAS 28
HKAS 32
HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 38
HKAS 39
HKAS 39
(Amendment)
HKAS 40
HKAS-Int 15

HKFRS 2

HKFRS 3

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Investments in Associates

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation
Earnings per Share

Impairment of Assets

Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilities

Investment Property

Operating Leases — Incentives

Share-based Payments

Business Combinations
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

2. Basis of preparation (Continued) 2. REEE (A
The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued) RENFRE]EEIIZBEEUBREE
Al (&)
The adoption of new/revised HKASs and HKFRSs did not result BR T 3CGE— FERE SN - FRREET,
in substantial changes to the Group's accounting policies except REETEE LR REREFEM
for those further described below. BHRELEINWMEAEE T G5THR

)
ERERTE -

In summary: WHEm=S
— HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interest, — BE GRS 157 Y D BT R #E
share of net after-tax results of associates and other = BEHMERRBRREEETF
disclosures. B2 25| N EAMKEEIHERY
25

- HKASs 2, 7,8, 10, 16, 23, 27, 28, 33 and HKAS- Int 15 had - BRGREAFE2-7-810"
no material effect on the Group's policies. 16232728 33R(REAE

STERIREBE SREANE BB
THEEATE -

— HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s policy. The — BARFFERFE21RLRERE
functional currency of each of the consolidated entities has ERREKNBELETE - BEAaH
been re-evaluated based on the guidance to the revised ER N EBHEREERT
standard. EZIESIETER -

— HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related parties and — BRGERFE24% H BRI HE
some other related-party disclosures. T3 RoE T B b AR T B ER R A

@

The adoption of HKAS 17 “Leases” has resulted in a change in RAMEBGAENE175REEI B

the accounting policy relating to the reclassification of leasehold EAEETHBYE  BERREE

land from property, plant and equipment to operating leases. MOBRKEHEZETBREE -

Where the land and building cannot be allocated reliably as at fin =30 RABF e B B ER 5295

the date of acquisition, the land and building elements will i T RIEFIEE BEERE/Y

continue to be treated as property, plant and equipment and ¥ - BB R I AR A5 BR o

carried at cost.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

2. Basis of preparation (Continued) 2. REEE (A
The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued) RENFRETEEITZEEUBREE
Al (&)
The adoption of HKAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and R E B ERE30% [emT A
Presentation” and HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition BERZ5| REESFTERIE 3958
and Measurement” has resulted in a change in the accounting [ERT A : BRRTE|EHHEB A
policy relating to the classification of other financial assets at fair NP EFABRR EMEREERA
value through profits or loss and available-for-sale financial HEESREEZ DB ZEFBRA
assets. It has also resulted in the recognition of derivative 2 FARTEBIRATERIITES
financial instruments at fair value and the change in fair value is BITE  ATHEZZHRERRER -

recognised through income statement.

In the current year, the Group has, for the first time, applied RAFE  XEEBEREATEGS
HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. The Group has elected to use ERIZFEA05R [T EWZ] - REBERE
the fair value model to account for its investment properties BERAATEBEEAHKREYMZEIIER
which requires gains or losses arising from changes in the fair ZEAREHREMEZ A TEEE
value of investment properties to be recognised directly in the BREE 2 WHERIEENREE
profit or loss for the year in which they arise. In previous years, EEEZERNER cRBEFE -
investment properties under the previous Statement of Standard BREAEZ A EBEN([EHER
Accounting Practice (“SSAP") No. 13 were measured at open AR E1358 - REMETIRAFRT
market values, with revaluation surplus or deficits credited or Bit= @ MEGBAIEAMAGF AR
charged to investment property revaluation reserve unless the EMEEHREREINREDEE AR
balance on this reserve was insufficient to cover a revaluation W - RIEZEE 2 R T R IAE
decrease, in which case the excess of the revaluation decrease SHEMBE (EZIBELT @ EFHFE
over the balance on the investment property revaluation reserve BPIREYEEGHREER 2D
was charged to the income statement. Where a decrease had RERRNE) o RBEZATERE
previously been charged to the income statement and revaluation < BRI IR E A B4 IE(E - B
subsequently arose, that increase was credited to the income ERBESNR 2RER S S5 AR
statement to the extent of the decrease previously charged. The mK - H_TETRAF-—H—AE K
Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKAS SECRATEGERE405% 28
40 and elected to apply HKAS 40 from January 1, 2005 FREEGR M EERBELESTE
onwards. I % 4055 °
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

2.

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 2 “Share-
based Payment” which requires an expense to be recognised
where the Group buys goods or obtains services in exchange for
shares or rights over shares (“equity-settled transactions”), or in
exchange for other assets equivalent in value to a given number
of shares or rights over shares (“cash-settled transactions”). The
principal impact of HKFRS 2 on the Group is in relation to the
expensing of the fair value of share options granted to directors
and employees of the Company, determined at the date of grant
of the share options, over the vesting period. Prior to the
application of HKFRS 2, the Group did not recognise the financial

effect of these share options until they were exercised.

Following the adoption of HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations”,
HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets” and HKAS 38 “Intangible
Assets”, goodwill on acquisition of subsidiary, jointly controlled
and associated companies is no longer amortised but tested for
impairment annually as opposed to being amortised over its
estimated useful life in previous years. Any impairment loss
recognised during the year is charged to the income statement.
This change in accounting policy has been applied prospectively
from January 1, 2005 and amortisation of goodwill ceased on
December 31, 2004.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made in
accordance with the transitional provisions in the respective
standards. All standards adopted by the Group require retrospective

application other than:

— HKAS 16 — the initial measurement of an item of property,
plant and equipment acquired in an exchange of assets
transaction is accounted at fair value prospectively only to
future transactions;
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Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

HKAS 21 — prospective accounting for goodwill and fair value

adjustments as part of foreign operations;

HKAS 39 — does not permit to recognise, derecognise and
measure financial assets and liabilities in accordance with
this standard on a retrospective basis. The Group applied the
previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for investments in securities”
to investments in securities and also to hedge relationships
for the 2004 comparative information. The adjustments
required for the accounting differences between SSAP 24
and HKAS 39 are determined and recognised at January 1,
2005;

HKAS 40 — since the Group has adopted the fair value
model, there is no requirement for the Group to restate the
comparative information, any adjustment should be made to
the retained earnings as at January 1, 2005, including the
reclassification of any amount held in revaluation surplus for
investment property;

HKAS-Int 15 — does not require the recognition of incentives
for leases beginning before January 1, 2005;

HKFRS 2 — only retrospective application for all equity
instruments granted after November 7, 2002 and not vested
at January 1, 2005; and

HKFRS 3 — prospectively after January 1, 2005.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

2.

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 3
resulted in:

Decrease in administrative expenses -
Goodwill amortisation

Increase in basic and diluted earnings

per share

The adoption of HKAS 39
resulted in:
Increase in available-for-sale financial
assets
Decrease in investment securities
Increase in financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss
Decrease in other investments
Increase in derivative financial
instruments
Increase in administrative expenses:
— Available-for-sale financial assets
— Derivative financial instruments
Decrease in basic and diluted earnings

per share

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

W moit (%m)#m A

RMEEMBREE
BIHRZHE -
TIRE MR D — /2

ShEM (EXREE)
Pl

RMEESSER
BINRZRE :
A ESREERE N

NAFEFABRZEH
BEL M

H th 1% & R

PTAES R T A m

G
—THEESHEE
~TESRMIA

SREF (EARES)
A

WREE (B

RN EIETT 2B EMBREE
Al (%)

2005
—EBTRE
HK$'000
BETRT

2004
—EERF
HK$'000
BT T

407 -

0.02 centfll -

527 =
527 =

20 =
20 =

3,910 =

175 =
17 =

0.01 centfll -




Notes to the Financial Statements &7 7% ¥ 3% B 18 [ff 5%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

2. Basis of preparation (Continued) 2. REEE (A
The adoption of new/revised HKFRSs (Continued) RENFRETEEITZEEUBREE
Al (&)
The Group has not early applied the following new/revised REBWERFIFRAATE AMER
standards and interpretations that have been issued but are not REBZ AT MEFTER R B

yet effective.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures BE A BERARE
£ 15% (B3])
HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Rl REE  SEE
Plans and Disclosures £19% (85]) e &
HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of ER g £ REFEERZS
Forecast Intragroup Transactions %395 (1&7]) 2B RE LT
it
HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option BAETER N ERRE
£395% (53])
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts BB R EREREH
(Amendments) B35 KA
B s iR Al
F 45 (B3T)
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures BREMB®RE ERIE  RKE
AR E 757
HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement BEMB®RE BE-—BZHEES
contains a Lease R -7 E EHE-EMEE
F 45
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Significant accounting policies
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to

December 31 each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of

disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into

line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries
are presented separately from the Group's equity therein.
Minority interests in the net assets consist of the amount of
those interests at the date of the original business combination
and the minority’s share of changes in equity since the date of
the combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess of
the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated
against the interests of the Group except to the extent that the
minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities)
over which the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group
controls another entity.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company's

balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Interests in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding
of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these financial statements using the equity method of
accounting, Under the equity method, investments in associates
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted
for post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of the profit or
loss and of changes in equity of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group's share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group's net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An additional
share of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive

obligation or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the relevant associate.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate
for which the agreement date is before January 1, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of

the relevant subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions after
January 1, 2001, the Group has discontinued amortisation from
January 1, 2005 onwards, and such goodwill is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be

impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an associate
for which the agreement date is on or after January 1, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or associate at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less any

accumulated impairment losses.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1, 2005
(Continued)

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is
presented separately in the balance sheet. Capitalised goodwill
arising on an acquisition of an associate (which is accounted for
using the equity method) is included in the cost of the

investment of the relevant associate.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication that
the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and then to the other
assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in the income statement. An impairment loss
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

x
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is shown, net of
returns, rebates and discounts and after eliminating sales within

the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

Sale of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title

has passed.

Maintenance service income is recognised when services are

rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of

the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

Commission income is recognised when the relevant services

are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholders' rights to receive payment have been established.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business segments.
A geographical segment is engaged in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of

segments operating in other economic environments.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.
The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the amount of the Group's net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods
so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Group's

net investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the relevant leases.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the
Group at their fair value at the date of acquisition (or, if lower, at
the present value of the minimum lease payment). The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance
sheet as a finance lease obligation. Finance costs are charged to
the income statement over the terms of the relevant leases so
as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the
remaining balance of the obligations for each accounting period.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the terms of the
relevant leases.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a

foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise, except for
exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part
of the Group's net investment in a foreign operation, in which
case, such exchange differences are recognised in equity in the
consolidated financials statements. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value
are included in profit or loss for the period except for differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised directly in

equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the year,
in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are
recognised as a separate component of equity (the translation
reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on or
after January 1, 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that
foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences

arising are recognised in the translation reserve.
Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance
costs in the income statement in the period in which they are

incurred.
Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes are

charged as an expense as they fall due.
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
income statement items that are never taxable or deductible.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable
on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associate,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to

allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss,
except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to

equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less subsequent

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account of their estimated residual values,

using the straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:

— Land held under

medium-term lease

Over the unexpired

term of lease

— Buildings on land held 2'/,— 5%
under medium-term lease

— Leasehold improvements 20%

— Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10 — 20%

— Machinery and tools 20 - 33/,%

— Motor vehicles 20 — 25%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or,
where shorter, the term of the relevant leases.

The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and buildings
are considered separately for the purposes of lease classification,
unless the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, in which case, the entire lease
is generally treated as a finance lease. To the extent that the
allocation of the lease payments between the land and buildings
elements can be made reliably, the leasehold interests in land
are reclassified to prepaid lease payments under operating
leases, which are carried at cost and amortised over the lease
term on a straight line basis. This change in accounting policy
has been applied retrospectively. Alternatively, where the allocation
between the land and buildings elements cannot be made
reliably, the leasehold interests in land continue to be accounted
for as property, plant and equipment. As the directors consider
the allocation between the land and buildings elements cannot
be made reliably, no restatement has been made in the financial
statements.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item) is included in the consolidated income

statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.
Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are held
for their investment potential, any rental income being negotiated

at arm’s length.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at
cost, including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are measured using
the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of investment property are included in profit or loss for
the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary

course of business less applicable variable selling expenses.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at
cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held at call with
banks, cash investments with a maturity of three months or less
from date of investment and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance

sheet.
Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that the
Group will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are
measured at the directors' best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date, and

are discounted to present value where the effect is material.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past
events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be
a present obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of economic
resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable, it will

then be recognised as a provision.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the four
categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and
available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way purchases or
sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in respect of each

category of financial assets are set out below.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two
subcategories, including financial assets held for trading and
those designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised

directly in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables and amounts due from associates) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset's recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as any of the other categories
(set out above). At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair
value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until the
financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at
which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-
sale equity investments will not reverse in subsequent periods.
For available-for-sale debt investments, impairment losses are
subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair value of the
investment can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the recognition of the impairment loss.
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3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
instruments, they are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition. An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired.
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the carrying amount of the asset and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.

Such impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent periods.
Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial

liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. The Group's financial liabilities are generally classified
into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
other financial liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set out
below.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related companies, bank borrowings and
obligations under finance leases are subsequently measured at

amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.
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Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Convertible loan notes

Convertible loan notes issued by the Company that contain both
financial liability and equity components are classified separately
into respective liability and equity components on initial
recognition. On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market interest of
similar non-convertible debts. The difference between the
proceeds of the issue of the convertible loan notes and the fair
value assigned to the liability component, representing the
embedded call option for the holder to convert the loan notes
into equity, is included in equity (convertible loan notes equity

reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
loan notes is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component, represented by the option to
convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the
Company, will remain in convertible loan notes equity reserve
until the embedded option is exercised (in which case the
balance stated in convertible loan notes equity reserve will be
transferred to share premium). Where the option remains
unexercised at the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible
loan notes equity reserve will be released to the retained
earnings. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible loan
notes are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of the proceeds. Transaction costs
relating to the equity component are charged directly to equity.
Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included
in the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised over
the period of the convertible loan notes using the effective

interest method.

Notes to the Financial Statements &7 7% ¥ 3% B 18 [ff 5%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

FESETHE (B)

EMIA (&)

A P2 % B 50 2 15

RE BT 2 RS Efki‘%‘iﬁ%@a &
BMAEEREREDED WP HE
a’&ﬁiﬁﬁﬂéﬁiﬁﬁé%ﬁ ER %ﬁ BB
WY HERE - BEFD 2R FET
?ﬂﬁiMiEﬁHﬁHx{E FZBITMHER
BE - BT RBRERRBRAEREA
FHEARABBRHOZAFEZER
(KRB BEABERZBRE R SEDS
ZRNERENRE) &t Am (AT RRE
REBREFER) -

HEPETRBREREE 2B ET D
A B FIZE A SR AN AR o 1
mEHy (REFERISERAERRD
Tk B BIRERAIBREKRE
?k?%%ﬁﬁ%%ﬂqaimaﬁﬂ%%&ﬂﬁ '
(EFRITMREREEERHEES
PR BEEREERGEE) - A
RN BB RARITE - BIR AR
ENEBRERFEEZY ZHEEEA
REBEARE BT o BRI sk R 2
KB IAgRNiEaAER -

BT REEREBEARERX BT
?Eﬁfr/—%% BB PEERER
mat s - MERMOREI IR
$E§ ety - BB EE D 1ER

RHRATFARBER D 2 REEL
L/( BERMFEZR AR E SRR T
M -

Annual Report 2005
—ETHFEFER



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7§ ¥ 3% BE 18 Kf &%

”

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

3.

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been

recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

For financial liabilities, they are removed from the Group's
balance sheet (i.e. when the obligation specified in the relevant
contract is discharged, cancelled or expires). The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration received or receivable is recognised in

profit or loss.
Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An

impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverse, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include equity and debt
investments, borrowings, trade receivables, trade payables and
convertible loan notes. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.
Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign currency sales,
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. In order to
mitigate the foreign currency risk, foreign currency forward
contracts are entered into in respect of highly probable foreign
currency forecast sales in accordance with the Group's risk

management policies.

Certain trade receivables, loan receivables and borrowings of the
Group are denominated in foreign currencies. The management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging

significant foreign currency exposure should the need arises.
Fair value interest rate risk

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates primarily to fixed-
rate bank borrowings (see Note 34). In relation to these fixed-
rate borrowings, the Group aims at keeping borrowings at
variable rates.

Besides, the Group is exposed to interest rate risk through the
impact of rate changes on interest bearing bank borrowings and
obligations under finance leases. The interest rates and terms of
repayment of bank borrowings and obligations under finance
leases of the Group are disclosed in notes 34 and 33

respectively.

4.
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Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as at
December 31, 2005 in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheet. In order to
minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group has
delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the

Company consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly

4.
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reduced.
Liquidity risk i B & & B bR
The Group's liquidity risk management includes diversifying the AEENRBESRREEBES K

funding sources. The Group regularly reviews its major funding
positions to ensure that it has adequate financial resources in

meeting its financial obligations.
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Critical accounting judgements and key sources of
estimation uncertainty

In the process of applying the entity's accounting policies which
are described in note 3, management has made the following
judgments that have significant effect on the amounts recognised
in the financial statements. The key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities within the next financial year, are also discussed below.
Allowances for bad and doubtful debts

The policy for allowance of bad and doubtful debts of the Group
is based on the evaluation of collectability and aging analysis of
accounts and on management's judgment. A considerable
amount of judgment is required in assessing the ultimate
realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each customer.
If the financial conditions of customers of the Group were to
deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make

payments, additional allowances may be required.
Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis at each
balance sheet date, and makes allowance for obsolete and slow-
moving inventory items. The management estimates the net
realisable value for such finished goods based primarily on the
latest invoice prices and current market conditions. The Group
carries out an inventory review on a product-by-product basis at
each balance sheet date and makes allowance for obsolete
items.
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5.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of
estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated impairment of goodwiill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an estimation
of the value in use of the cash generating units to which
goodwill has been allocated. The value in use calculation
requires the Group to estimate the future cash flows expected to
arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate
in order to calculate the present value. As at December 31,
2005, the carrying amount of goodwill was HK$2,306,000.
Details of the recoverable amount calculation are disclosed in
note 20.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the worldwide
provision for income taxes. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will accordingly be adjusted in the relevant tax

account in the year in which such determination is made.
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6. Turnover 6. ZXH
2005 2004
—BTEE —EEZNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETT BB
Sales of goods to customers, less HERMmTEP - Hkk
returns and discounts R E R 642,964 576,232
Maintenance service income REHERB ZHA 46,806 42,386
689,770 618,618
7. Business and geographical segments 1. EBRBESE
Business segments EZC R
For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into MEBEEEN  NEBEBERK XD
five operating divisions: air-conditioning products, audio-visual AN ShEKEE D - ZHEM ¥
and other electrical products, cars and car accessories, direct SREREMESRER  HERSIE
marketing and property investment. These divisions are the basis i HEEDERE - ZFH0O B
on which the Group reports its primary segment information. REBEEZHREFEZHIEENZHE -
Principal activities are as follows: FEXBWAT :
Air-conditioning products  Distribution and installation of Z= R E DEHRETRET
air-conditioning products P on
Audio-visual and other Distribution of audio-visual TEXRBRE SHEHTEREE
electrical products equipment, including car audio, ftb T 83 A mh BTESEED)
and home appliances NRAEZS
Cars and car accessories  Trading of cars and related MERAE BEE=EREH
accessories and provision of e 1 fo i iRt 9
car repairing services HEAE PR 7%
Direct marketing Retailing of consumer electronic B ZEHEETEm
products and home appliances PEES
Property investment Rental of investment properties and MERE BEMERFIE
properties held for sale HEMEHE
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7.

&

Business and geographical segments (Continued)

Business segments (Continued)

Segment information about these businesses is presented

below.

2005
—8%1%

Turnover
External sales
Inter-segment sales

Total tumover

Inter-segment sales are charged at
prevailing market rates.

Result
Segment result

Gain on settlement of a loan

Unallocated other operating
income

Provision for a legal dlaim

Unallocated corporate expenses

Profit from operations
Finance costs
Share of results of associates

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

= g

SHE

EXAT

EEBEAARE

KRAET
FRRAX

AERET

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
o A5 (% M) AR A A

1. ¥EBRBESE (B)

EBaEE)

Audio-visual
and other
electrical
Air-  products Cars and car
conditioning ~ BERME  accessories Direct  Property
products REf RER  marketing investment Others Eliminations Consolidated
THER EHER REER E# MRS -4 ##  &ekE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI ERTR  EETn AR ERTn ERTn ERTR ERTR
97,987 212,161 377,845 1,11 - - - 689,770
761 157 - 30 - = (948) -
98,748 212,318 377,845 1,807 - - (948) 689,770
2,353 4,740 11,576 (962) 12,749 (361) 130 30,225
88,178
487
(30,656)
(11912)
176,322
(6,685)
- (3455) 2,716 - - - - (0739)
48,898
(11502)
37,396
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7. Business and geographical segments (Continued) 1. ¥BRHMESE (F)

Business segments (Continued) EBaE(#E)
2005
“¥FLE
Audio-visual
and other
electrical
Air-  products Carsand car
conditioning ~ HEHRH  accessories Direct  Property

products REf RER  marketing investment Others Eliminations Consolidated
THER EHER  REER E#  HERE £t ## &8KA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EkTn E¥Tn  BETn AT EETn A%Tn B%Tn BETn

Consolidated balance sheet GREEBRER

Assets BE
Segment assets PRAE 26,790 50643 126386 1 227,384 8,249 - 439453
Interests in associates REE DA - 52,930 1,615 - - - - 60,545
Unallocated corporate assets RAERAEE 115,608
Consolidated total assets GRBAE 615,606
Liabilities 8f
Segment ligbiles AEAR 18,139 21,154 86,711 - 3,884 31 - 129925
Unallocated corporate liabiliies AAELAAE 181,160
Consolidated total liabilties GREEE 311,085
Other information At s
Capital expenditure ERSH 303 295 16,074 - - 2211 - 18,883
Depreciation and amortisation TEREH 17 325 1,806 - 2,871 562 - 5,681
Fair value gains on investment RENE

pioperties NFEKE - - - - (12,728) - - (12,728)
Reversal of write-down of RELENR

properties held for sale to BEEEZED

net realisable value 2HEE - - - - (3,330) - - (3,330)
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7.

Business and geographical segments (Continued) 7.

Business segments (Continued)

2004
“STRE

Turnover
External sales
Inter-segment sales

Total tumover

Inter-segment sales are charged
at prevailing market rates.

Result
Segment result

Unallocated corporate expenses

Profit from operations
Finance costs
Net loss on disposal

of subsidiaries
Restructuring costs
Share of results of associates

Loss before tax
Income tax credit

Profit for the year

EXE
HEHENE
*HcRBENE

EXRE

=B AHEREN
EBTEERAR -

S|

S

AABARXM

BeRA
HHER
HEMBARZ
BEFE
EABA
EEBERRXE

FrELAE
AEHAD

AEERA

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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E¥BRBESE (B
RIBHE (&)
Audio-visual
and other
electrical
Air- products  Cars and car
condifoning ~ FEHRE  accessories Direct Property
products REM, AER  marketng  investment Others ~ Eliminations ~ Consolidated
THER  ESER  AERHA EH  WERE Hft BE  HakA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK'000 HK$'000 HK'000 HK$'000
S 1 1 R 1 R b R . o R
122,449 137543 314590 44036 = = - 618618
109 5615 - 107 - - (6818) -
123545 143158 3145900 44143 . - (6818) 618618
3931 (4%0) 10338 (66%2)  (1006) - 62 6833
(4724)
2,109
(7902)
- - - - (745) - - (745
(1320)
- (17483 (2260) - - - - (19743)
(28601)
29,502
901
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7. Business and geographical segments (Continued) 1. ¥BRBESE (B

Business segments (Continued) EBaE(#E)
2004
g Uk
Audio-visual
and other
electrical
Air- products  Cars and car
conditoning ~ FER accessories Direct Property
products REH AER  marketng  investment Others  Eliminations ~ Consolidated

EHEm ESER  AEREA B NERE Hf 5  HAKA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000
EETT BT EETx A% E%Tr  E%Tr  EETn A%

Consolidated balance sheet GREEBER

Assets BE
Segment assets PRAE 41,393 50,635 95824 2555 209316 - - 399723
Interests in associates REENE R - 75,161 4765 = = - = 79926
Unallocated corporate assets RABLAEE 132012
Consolidated total assets LABEE 611,661
Liabilities af
Segment ligbiles AEAE 27452 26437 71,980 1387 10455 - - 137,711
Unallocated corporate liabiliies KABLRER 209,022
Consolidated total liabilities nAEaR 346,733
Other information EhEs
Capital expenditure B 10 882 2804 2% - 1,162 - 4884
Depreciation and amortisation RERES 76 311 1,689 44 33 5027 = 7,180
Fair value losses RENE

on investment properties ATEER - - - - 1,594 - - 1,594
Reversal of write-down of FELENR

properties held for sale to HEEEZ

net realisable value 2R EE - - - - (2,207) - - (2207)
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7. Business and geographical segments (Continued) 1. ¥BRMESE (&

Geographical segments HESE
The Group's operations are mainly located in Hong Kong, REBZEBEZHMNREE - #0
Singapore, Malaysia, The People’s Republic of China (other than ¥ BRAEE REARANE (F
Hong Kong and Macau) (the “PRC") and Macau. The following 7 MORFIRRSN) (THRE]) ROBFG - T
table provides an analysis of the Group's turnover by geographical RIETSGHE ST ARERE 2 €55 (T
market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/services: wEm R REM)
Turnover by Contribution to
geographical market operating results
WESBEZEXSE HEZSXEZ2EM
2005 2004 2005 2004
—TThRE _—_TITMF ZT|FTRE _—_ITTNHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

AEETR BT ERTRr BETT

Hong Kong BB 571,499 449,798 22,984 14,775
Singapore I3 56,027 53,160 51 353
Malaysia SR i E] 29,790 26,717 1,542 1,392
PRC e 11,931 58,824 (5,526) (17,011)
Macau P 19,966 27,871 845 478
Others H it 557 2,248 95 58
689,770 618,618 19,991 45
Other operating income Hfh e g A 10,721 6,788
Gain on settlement of a loan & 75 18 Uk 25 88,178 -
Provision for a legal claim AAREEE (30,656) -
Unallocated corporate AROERARIXH
expenses (11,912) (4,724)
Profit from operations K AR 76,322 2,109

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
W moit (%m)#m A
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7. Business and geographical segments (Continued) 7.

Geographical segments (Continued)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment

assets, and capital expenditures analysed by the geographical

area in which the assets are located:

Hong Kong B
Singapore N3
Malaysia SRR
PRC H
Macau R P

8. Other operating income

Rental income (before deducting
outgoings of HK$5,104,000
(2004: HK$5,537,000))

Commission income

Compensation for a termination
agreement

Waive of imputed interest expense on
non-current interest-free

amounts due to a related company

Carrying amount

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

EBRBESE (&

& 5 8 (%)

?ﬁ

of segment assets

BESM2RONMOBEE 2K
EEERERAIHMT

Capital expenditures

SEESEREBEHE BAXZH
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EFTRFE —_TTNF ZBFRFE _—_TTNWF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETRT ST T BETT BT T
487,654 438971 18,355 3,997
22,991 20,343 349 767
13,514 11,064 83 120
91,406 141,235 96 -
41 48 - =
615,606 611,661 18,883 4,884

8. HMEXEKA
2005 2004
—EFTLE —EEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
e WA kX A%

5,104,000 (Z = ZF M4 :

7& ¥ 5,537,0007T) Ai) 7,684 6,439
Ba A 1,050 349
—IERIEBECEE

1,500 -
e —EE A A
EMBEE KB L
FEETF B X H 487 =
10,721 6,788
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9. Profit from operations 9. WHERA
2005 2004
—EFTLE —TTMEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETRT ok v
Profit from operations has been armived — £8 % Z Fl| £ 1Bk
at after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration 1% BN B 730 662
Depreciation of: e -
Owned assets BEEEE 5,533 6,604
Assets held under finance leases BEHEEE 148 169
Staff costs, including Directors’ BEKAK BEES
emoluments B 63,315 56,958
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME  BERKHZ
and equipment E 18 77 558
Cost of inventories recognised BRRAXZEEKEN (B
as expenses (included write-down of FERBEZNZRFEEE
inventories to net realisable value of 1,736,0007T (Z T Z MO 4F :
HK$ 1,736,000 (2004: HK$624,000)) & #624,0007T) ) 549,330 487,512
Goodwill: EAE
Amortisation for the year FREH - 407
Fair value loss(es): NEEEE -
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEECERmEE 175 =
Other financial assets at fair value E A LA A FEFTA
through profit or loss BRzemEE 81 -
Derivative financial instruments MTESRITHE 17 -
Foreign exchange differences, net HNESTE N R E R 696 332
and crediting: WEFA :
Unrealised holding gain of other REHEMOKREZ
investments R EAIR U - 1
Interest income FLEMA 349 48




10. Finance costs

Interest expenses on:

Bank loans, trust receipts loans and
overdrafts wholly repayable
within five years

Other loans wholly repayable
after five years

Effective interest expense on
convertible loan note (note 31)

Imputed interest expense on
non-current interest-free

amounts due to a related company

Finance lease charges

Bank charges

11. Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries 11.

Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Notes to the Financial Statements &7 7% ¥ 3% B 18 [ff 5%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

10. HAFZ&H
2005 2004
—EEAF —TTPF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT
FBEZHR
AFREEHEEZ
IRITER ~ 55
U 5 & i S 4,914 4,064
hFBEEHEEZ
EMmER - 3,272
AMBEEREEZ
BERMEZH (M sFE5E3118) 871 =
FE —E B A B 3E R &)
RERBZEANFETH
487 =
6,272 7,336
MEHEEA 13 8
RITEH 400 558
6,685 7,902
HEMBASIZEIERE
2005 2004
—EEAF —ZTTE
HK$'000 HK$'000
T I ok
TENBAR 2 EEFEAE - 1,745
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

12. Restructuring costs 12. EHEH
In May 2004 the Group embarked on a corporate-wide saving —ETNFRA AEERA IAE
plan to alleviate the staff costs and other expenses of the Group. BEMEAEE - URIEE TR RE
Pursuant to the saving plan, employment contracts of certain B2 - IRIBELETE - ERIEEER
staff were terminated and the relevant severance payment of ETEI mMEBEBERESK
HK$1,320,000 was incurred as restructuring costs for the year 1,320,000 C BT AEZE — T WNF
ended December 31, 2004. +-RA=+t—HLEFEZEHLER -
13. Income tax 13. Fie#®
The expense/(credit) comprises: % (BE) B
2005 2004
—2TAEF —TEMEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT T
Current tax: REFEHIA
Hong Kong Profits Tax HEEMEH 138 243
Overseas income tax EHINFT IS R 306 170
444 413
Deferred tax: IEREFRIE
Current year REE 11,058 (29,915)
Income tax attributable to the RRATREKERF]
Company and its subsidiaries FEAS PR 1S 70 11,502 (29,502)
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2004: 17.5%) of EENERDBBERFERBBESL
the estimated assessable profit arising in Hong Kong for the year. ZEEH R BAIR17.5% (Z TN

& 17.50%) 5T E o

Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates prevailing in the BHMRIATIIRIE R B ADERR ZRT
respective jurisdictions. MEFTH o

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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For the year ended December 31, 2005

13.

Income tax (Continued)

The tax expense/(credit) for the year can be reconciled to the

profit/(loss) before tax as follows:

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax at the Hong Kong Profits
Tax rate of 17.5%

Tax effect of share of results
of associates

Tax effect of expenses that
are not deductible for
tax purposes

Tax effect of income that
are not taxable for
tax purposes

Tax effect of deferred tax
assets not recognised

Utilisation of deferred tax
assets previously
not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses
not recognised

Tax effect of tax losses
recognised as deferred
tax assets

Effect of different tax rates
of subsidiaries and

associates operating in other

jurisdictions
Others

Tax expense/(credit) and

effective tax rate for the year

REBHEH
& 17,5003 &
Z B

JE {5 B & 1A A
EEIHBTE

ity A=
AR X
IHBEE

HBBEM
EBERTLZ
Ry E

ATBRZEL
MBEEZ
My E

BRLARTRR
LEERIBEE

*TRRHERE
IBBYE

BEZABLHE
EEZHERA
2HBEE

REMRAEREE

IHBRAR
BERATA
HEZVE
£t

AEERERX/

(BE) RBUH =

BHE-_ZZTAF+-_A=1+—HLEE

13. Fi¥® (&)

AFEFERIARS (BE) 7 2R F A
AR, (EE) BEHNAT

2005 2004
—ETRE —TTQEE
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
ERTT BT T
48,898 (28,601)
8,557 175 (5,005) (17.5)
3,629 74 3,455 12.]
18,691 382 13,599 475
(14,813) (30.3) (19,210) (67.2)
- - 1 00
(6,136) (12.5) (4,745) (16:6)
1,788 3.7 3,944 13.8
- - (21,300) (745)
58 0.1 (60) 02)
@n) (0.6) (181) (06)
11,502 235 (29,502) (1032)

The share of tax attributable to associates amounting to
approximately HK$88,000 (2004: nil) is included in “Share of
results of associates” on the face of the consolidated income

statement.

JEMG B & AR 2 G TR IE L) A S
88,0007T (ZEZT M4 : )

A%

SR [FEIGEEE

FHARR

NEFEE] -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

14. Earnings per share 14. BiREF
The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the BRERBMZEERE - THiRE#E
profit attributable to equity holders of approximately mEFE ARG B H 4% ¥ 35,461,000
HK$35,461,000 (2004: HK$1,722,000) and on the weighted T (ZZZT4F - A%1,722,0007T) &
average number of 2,216,154,331 (2004: 2,216,154,331) FAEETERRZNETFHEHR
ordinary shares in issue during the year. 2,216,15433 1R E R (ZZETIF

2,216,154,3310%) 5t & -

There is no diluted earnings per share because the exercise R DB 2 RITERARIE R AT AR
prices of the Company's outstanding share options and convertible EREBRZTEESRMESE 2K
loan note were higher than the average market prices for share PFEHE - WA EEBREERF) -

for both years.

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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For the year ended December 31, 2005

15. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments

(@)

Directors’ emoluments

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten

Directors (2004: nine Directors) were as follows:

BHE-_ZZTAF+-_A=1+—HLEE

15. EERESENE

(F) EEM=

GHELITRES FEE £
mENEEE) SAZHE M

T -

Other emoluments £ B &

Performance Retirement
Salariesand related incentive benefit scheme
other benefits payments contributions Total
Fees HE&R BEBRR B#EF  emoluments
g R HRzEs Bl R MedE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETR BETR BETR BETR
Executive Directors BITES
Wing Sum LEE FAR - - 320 - 320
Richard Man Fai LEE ENE - 2,380 3,655 12 6,047
Jeff Man Bun LEE EXH - - 230 4 234
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN 5 - 860 449 12 1,321
Tik Tung WONG THE - 812 520 12 1,344
- 4,052 5174 40 9,266
Non-executive Director FHTEES
Kam Har YUE hEE 30 - 10 - 40
Independent Non- BUkHTES
executive Directors
Raymond ChoMinLFE &R 80 - - - 80
Boon Seng TAN R & 80 - - - 80
Ying Kwan CHEUNG RIE
(Appointed on (R=EZ1%F
November 3, 2005) +-A=H
Zf) 13 - - - 13
Kenji Tak Hing CHAN RER
(Resigned on (R-ZZLE
November 3, 2005) +-A=H
B 67 - - - 67
240 - - - 240
Total for 2005 “EZRELAE 270 4,052 5,184 40 9,546
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For the year ended December 31, 2005

BE-TTRFI-A=t—HLFE

15. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (Continued)

(@)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

Executive Directors

Wing Sum LEE

Richard Man Fai LEE

Jeff Man Bun LEE

Sammy Chi Chung SUEN

Tk Tung WONG
(Appointed on
June 28, 2004)

Non-executive Director
Kam Har YUE

Independent Non-
executive Directors

Raymond Cho Min LEE

Boon Seng TAN

Keniji Tak Hing CHAN
(Appointed on
September 1, 2004)

Total for 2004

BITES

ExH

FVE

EXH

Bk

IHE
(R=ZEQmE
NAZTNE
1)

EHAES

*EE
BUFHTES

ZaR

Bt

BREE
(M=ZEmE
NA—BZEH)

mt 3 Jups L

15. EERESWE (&

(F) Eiis (&)

Other emoluments £ i £

Performance

Salaries and related incentive

other benefits payments

Fees HeR HERRE
g Hp @7 HHzES
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT
- 2412 602

- 860 55

= 305 -

- 3577 657

20 - -

50 - -

50 - -

27 - -
127 - -

147 3577 657

The performance related incentive payments are determined as

a percentage of the turnover or the profit after tax of the Group.

There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or

agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

”

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

W moit (%m)#m A

Retirement
benefits scheme
contributions Total
BAEH emoluments
Bl B MewEH
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
12 3,026
12 927
6 31
30 4264
- 20
- 50
- 50
- 27
- 127
30 4411

HEERBRAME RS HIKBEARKE
ZEXBYAGREBN ETANL

BT -

W EEMEENFRARELRBNE
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

EFEkESME (&)

15. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments (Continued)  15.

(b) Employees’ emoluments () EEME
FR - AuFMEaALH
“NAEE(CTTHEF WAL
) HM<ASHER £
HEIS(R)BEAKE - A TH

During the year, the five highest paid individuals included
three Directors (2004: two Directors), details of whose
emoluments are set out in note 15(a) above. The

emoluments of the remaining highest paid individuals

were as follows: MEEm AL 20T
2005 2004
—EEAF —TTPF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T ks S e
Salaries and other benefits e REMER 1,861 2,735
Performance related TSR R R IR
incentive payments ZES 1,933 730
Retirement benefits scheme RORE A EE 2 3Kk
contributions 16 36
3,810 3,501

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid individuals

RTIMEHE  KeMez AL

fell within the following bands: BT :
2005 2004
—ETRE —EEMF
Number of Number of
employees employees
EEAH BE AR

HK$ B

Nil — 1,000,000 Z 7T £ 1,000,0007T 1 1
1,000,001 - 1,500,000 1,000,001 7t £ 1,500,0007T = 1
1,500,001 — 2,000,000 1,500,001 7T £ 2,000,0007T = 1
2,500,001 - 3,000,000 2,500,001 7t & 3,000,0007T 1 =
2 3
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

iB k48 FI 5T &

16. Retirement benefit scheme 16.

”

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund (“MPF")
scheme for all qualifying employees of its Hong Kong subsidiaries.
The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in funds under the control of trustees. The retirement
benefit cost charged to the income statement during the year
amounted to approximately HK$1,499,000 (2004:
HK$1,642,000), which represents contributions payable to the
fund by the Group at the rates specified in the MPF Ordinance.

For subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong, contributions are
payable to the defined contribution schemes by the Group at
rates specified in the rules of the schemes at the relevant
jurisdiction. The contributions made by subsidiaries other than in
Hong Kong during the year amounted to HK$919,000 (2004:
HK$661,000).

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

W moit (%m)#m A

REBAEAENBARIMEEER
B TRy —(EatE Ee ([mEs])
T8 ZEtEC EEHGETEAREL
MAEBEEE 2 ESFE RIES - ¥
REEBEmKRCHRRKREFERL
A5 11,499,000 (ZE T A « 3
#1,642,0007T)  BLERE I AN H %
RIRE RPITEE L EHZE R 2 BT
K o

BREE AN B R RIIN - AEE B
TE R GT & 2 FE R Ty IR A 7
SERER 2 FTEIFRRIRT AR 2 L =B -
REFBRBAINE R BIEL Z HR
75 E919,0007T (ZEE M4 - B
661,0007T) °
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

17. Investment properties 17. #EYME
Investment Investment
properties in properties
Hong Kong outside Hong
held under Kong held
medium- under medium-
term leases term leases
EEE EEHBL
BB BRI
O L] P OEEE ] Total
ZREME ZBRENE aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT
The Group F£E
Fair value NFE
At January 1, 2004 R_ZEMF
—H—H 87,783 28914 116,697
Transfer from property, B%E  HEKEE
plant and equipment (note 18) BR (M5 181) 57,202 - 57,202
Increase/(decrease) in fair value REZRER
recognised in the income statement ZRFE
#Em,/ Ca ) 14,496 (16,090) (1,594)
At December 31, 2004 RZZEZTWNFE+_A
and January 1, 2005 =+t—-Hk
—ZTRF-A—H 159,481 12,824 172,305
Disposals & - (9,176) (9,176)
Transfer from property, HYE  BEKX
plant and equipment (note 18) FEER (% 1818) 30,548 - 30,548
Transfer to property, HEENE BEK
plant and equipment (note 18) F A (3£ 5 1818) (5,558) - (5,558)
Increase in fair value recognised in the NERRERLZ
income statement ANSEED: il 12,728 = 12,728
At December 31, 2005 RZZEZTHF
+=ZRA=+-H 197,199 3,648 200,847
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

17. Investment properties (Continued) 17. &Y% (&
The investment properties of the Group were revalued at REEREMENR_ZTTAF+_HA
December 31, 2005 by BMI Appraisals Limited (2004: Norton =+ — BB B XL ERDFEER
Appraisals Limited), independent professionally qualified valuers, HEERLAR(ZETEF - BH
on an open market, existing use basis. R EBERAR) BARMISERRE

EREEETER -

The investment properties of the Group are rented out or AEBEEHEI=EEHERGEZK
available for rent under operating leases, further summary details BEMEHBRERE  FEMENE
of which are included in note 43 to the financial statements. — A HBHNM I HRRMTEE 43 -
The Group had pledged investment properties with a carrying REE A RRE S R4 197,199,000
amount of approximately HK$197,199,000 (2004: TZBREME (ZZEZTNF - B
HK$159,481,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group. (See 159,481,0007T) fE AL - L ARK
note 47) TREEZ EEEER - (2HME
#4718)

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

18. Property, plant and equipment 18. Y% - MERRE
Land and
buildings in
Hong Kong held
under medium- Furniture,
term leases fixtures and
ZEARE  Leaschold  equipment  Machinery Motor
PHROKE improvements il and tools vehicles Total
ZINREF  HERE KEREHE HERIR RE B

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
A¥Tn  RETm  E%Tn  EETx A%t BETx

The Group 3%E
Cost or valuation RAESGE
At January 1, 2004 RZZFENE-F—H 210,486 19,667 49,771 9,078 1677 296,679
Exchange difference EREE - 2 51 7 13 73
Additions NE = 117 227 519 1,721 2584
Transfer to investment properties  EEERENE (705556) - - - - (705556)
Redassification BHEE - - 263 (263) - -
Disposals 1= - (116) (9489) (128) (1090)  (10823)
At December 31, 2004 R-_EENE+-A=1—H

and January 1,2005 k-5%R%-A-H 139,930 19,670 40,823 9213 8,321 217957
Exchange difference EXES - 2) (20) (1) (20) 43)
Additions NE - 10,559 3,166 2239 2919 18,883
Transfer to investment properties  EEELENE (38,965) - - - - (38,965)
Transfer from investment properties F 1% & #1588 & 5,558 - - - - 5,558
Reclassification EXif L - - 856 (856) - -
Disposals & = (6,102) (12,694) (2977) (4356) (26,129)
At December 31, 2005 RZZEAET-A=T—H 106523 24,125 32,131 7618 6,864 177,261
Representing: i
At cost KA 90,325 24,125 32,131 7618 6,864 161,063
At 1996 valuation B-ANREfE 10,640 - - - - 10,640
At 2005 valuation B_TTRE(E 5,558 - - - - 5,558

106,523 24125 32,131 7618 6,864 177,261

Accumulated depreciation 2RNRE
At January 1, 2004 RZZFENE-F—H 36,992 18,591 47467 8,286 5324 116,660
Exchange difference EREE - 2 16 3 15 66
Provided for the year REEHE 4084 391 818 405 1,075 6,773
Transfer to investment properties B ZERENE (13,354) - - - - (13,354)
Redassification BHEE - - 263 (263) - -
Eliminated upon disposals it E B 38 - (67) (9,175) (114) (360) (9716)
At December 31, 2004 RZFEME+-_A=+-0 27722 18917 39419 8317 6,054 100,429

and January 1, 2005 RZEZHE-F-A
Exchange difference EXES - ) (20) (1) (®) (30)
Provided for the year TEENE 2871 866 895 373 676 5,681
Transfer to investment properties  ERELENE (8417) - - - - (8417)
Reclassification EXif=L] - - 724 (724) = -
Eliminated upon disposals k=53 § - (5826) (12510) (2975) (1755) (23,066)
At December 31, 2005 R-FERET_A=1t-B 2176 13956 28,508 4990 4967 74597
Net Book Values REFE
At December 31, 2005 RZFERFT-A=1-H 84347 10,169 3,623 2628 1,897 102,664
At December 31, 2004 RZFENE+-A=+—-H 112208 753 1,404 896 2,267 117528

Annual Report 2005
—ETHFEFER



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7§ ¥ 3% BE 18 Kf &%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

18. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 18. Y%  -WERRE (&

”

At December 31, 2005, the net book value of the Group's
motor vehicles included an amount of HK$442,400 (2004:
HK$582,000) in respect of assets held under finance leases.
The leasehold land and building of the Group were valued at
1996 and 2005 by independent qualified professional valuers
not connected with the Group on an open market value basis.

The valuations as at 1996 and 2005 represented the carrying
values (equivalent to their approximate fair values) of the
leasehold land and buildings at the time when they ceased to be
classified as investment properties. Had the leasehold properties
been carried at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation,
amortisation and impairment losses, the carrying value of the
leasehold properties would have been stated at HK$ 14,086,000
(2004: HK$8,765,000).

The Group had pledged land and buildings having a carrying
amount of approximately HK$84,347,000 (2004:
HK$112,208,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group. (See
note 47)

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

W moit (%m)#m A

RZZBZERF+A=+—0 ' &&
BAEs7EAFEREEELER
442,4007T (ZZZT M4 : A#582,000
T ZBEHERE - A&EE2HE
THREFER-—NAANEREE
hE - AEASEEAN 2 BISE
BEEGEMKIEARMISEERELE
HME -

—ANANEFER=ZZZTRFEZ(EE
a?ﬁﬂ%if@&@ﬂﬂi? HHEAR
BYER  ZEHETHREFIR
EAE(EREEUATE) - BHEE
MENEFE LR AR RENE - #iH
RmEEEER AR @ MEEWE K
B A% 14,086,0007T (ZZZ Y
& : B #8,765,0007T) °

7N 5 B DA BR T & BB 4075 % 84,347,000
JL(ZZZ P4 : ##112,208,0007T)
LT HREFIERER BURKT
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

18. Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 18. Y% - WMERRE (&
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
improvements equipment vehicles Total
R KB
The Company b N MERE &L RE Lok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
Cost % N-|
At January 1, 2004 RZZZENE—-A—H 6,635 21,960 2,647 31,242
Additions NE 8 103 - 111
Transfer from a subsidiary — ¢3 — ] i B 2 A 8 ¢ - 263 - 263
Disposals & - - (650) (650)

At December 31, 2004 RZZEME+_A

and January 1, 2005 =t+—HE
“ZTHF-A—H 6,643 22,326 1,997 30,966
Additions NE - 208 - 208
Transfer from a subsidiary  £1 — I i /B 2 A 8 ¢ - 41 - 41
Disposals & (399) (6,227) - (6,626)

At December 31, 2005 R-ZZRE+ A

=t—H 6,244 16,348 1997 24,589
Accumulated RENE
depreciation
At January 1, 2004 RZZZNE—-A—H 6,604 21,600 1,851 30,055
Provided for the year KEEHE 15 159 179 353
Transfer from a subsidiary — £3 — ] i B 2 A 8 ¢ - 263 - 263
Eliminated upon disposals 5 i & 5 #1 8 - - (173) (173)

At December 31, 2004 RZZEME+_A

and January 1, 2005 =+t—-BRk-_ZZREF

—A—H 6,619 22,022 1857 30,498
Provided for the year KEEHE 8 150 138 296
Eliminated upon disposals 7 & iy 4l 84 (399) (6,227) - (6,626)
At December 31, 2005 “ZZRFE+-A=1+—H 6,228 15,945 1,995 24168
Net book values ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
At December 31, 2005 RZZEZERE+=-A=+—H 16 403 2 421
At December 31, 2004 —EENFE+-_A=F+—H 24 304 140 468
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

19. Goodwill 19. HE
Total
The Group AEHE BE
HK$'000
BT T
Cost %3
At January 1, 2004 R-ZZEZTWHF—H—H =
Arising from increase in shareholding B 18 AN R — R BT B8 2 Al
of a subsidiary ZHERESE 2,713
At December 31, 2004 R_EZNF+_-_A=+—H
and January 1, 2005 kK—_ZEERF—A—H 2,713
Elimination of accumulated amortisation £ 4% & 7 B % i & £E B £ 355 &
upon the adoption of HKFRS 3 (note 2)  #ifl #5 2 78 ## 5 (M 7E 55 218) (407)
At December 31, 2005 R-FFERFF+-_A=+—8° 2,306
Amotrtisation HHeH
At January 1, 2004 R-ZZEZTWHF—H—H =
Provided for the year N 407
At December 31, 2004 R-_ZEZENF+_—_A=+—H
and January 1, 2005 KZ—ZEERF—HA—H 407
Elimination of accumulated amortisation — £% 41 & 7 87 765 ) 45 2 Bl 58 357 1&
upon the adoption of HKFRS 3 (note 2)  #ifl $5 2 & # 5 (M 7E 55 218) (407)
At December 31, 2005 R-_ZEZERF+_A=+—H =
Carrying value RE £
At December 31, 2005 R-ZEZERF+-_RA=+—8H 2,306
At December 31, 2004 RZZEZENF+=—A=+—H 2,306
In 2004, the goodwill arising from increase in shareholding of a RZTTNE - g R —EMEA
subsidiary was amortised over a period of five years. Al B B D TF I -
Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are disclosed R ER S E R DI E R M 5 2078
in note 20. A e

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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20.

21.

Impairment testing on goodwill

As explained in note 7, the Group uses business segments as its
primary segment for reporting segment information. For the
purposes of impairment testing, goodwill with indefinite useful
lives set out in Notes 19 has been allocated to an individual
cash generating unit (CGU), including subsidiaries in “the Car
and car accessories” segment. The carrying amount of goodwill
(net of accumulated amortisation) at December 31, 2005 is
approximately HK$2,306,000.

During the year ended December 31, 2005, Directors of the
Group determines that there are no impairments of its CGU

containing goodwill.

The recoverable amount of the above CGU has been determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five-year period, and discount rate of
10%. Another key assumption for the value in use calculations is
the budgeted gross margin, which is determined based on the
CGU's past performance and management's expectations for the

market development.

Investments in subsidiaries

5 (B

Unlisted shares, at cost

Less: Impairment loss recognised

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries at December
31, 2005 are shown in note 50.

NN |
ﬁraﬁmzﬁﬁﬁﬁ

20.

21.

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

e 2 i (E Al

WMWEE7EFFAREE  AEEXA
EBOBEREERIEENE - AR
BAR  BEEERFEAFH EE (R
MEE190E) BN EE—ARSE
EBA BERERAERRER
HlZHBRAR - R_TETHE+—
A=+—H8 BEEKEREJGKRIRE
B 5H) %) 575 % 2,306,0007T ©

REBEE-ZFZTAFT_A=t—HL
FE AEEEEHRLEEZAD
BeRETEAENILERE -

LIRS E Az B AL A IR B & BE T K
B-EEREESEET - HEKA
ZEeRERADERERE I FE 2
—IEFRAF 2 MIETAE - R10%IHT

fﬁff EREEMEZS —HRRR
RIDBEERN - ZBEENIMRIEZ

ReELBEN BERRNEEEY
MHEERAHMETE -

REBASIZHRE
The Company
AATH
2005 2004
—ETRF —ZETEMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETR E¥TT
293,504 293,504
(30,736) (30,736)

262,768 262,768

ARBR-_ZEZRF+T_HA=+—H
ZEEMBARERIIENHFEES0
BA -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

22. Interests in associates

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's

associates is set out below:

Total assets
Total liabilities

Net assets

Group's share of net assets of associates

Turnover

Loss for the year

Group's share of result of

associates for the year

D BN
cR} CRb
m )
—

T e

BEFE

REE &SR
ZEBEFE

e

REEEE

REE &SR
REFERA

Particulars of the Group's principal associates at December 31,

2005 are shown in note 51.

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
W moit (%m)#m A

RN

RN

22. REBEATIZHER

ANEEBE N R 2 AR EREEMT ¢
2005 2004
—EERF BT E
HK$'000 HK$'000
HEETF T BT T
551,756 461,264
(420,513) (295,059)
131,243 166,205
60,545 79,926
828,299 472,271
(37,855) (42,501)
(20,739) (19,743)
REER -_ZETREFE+_A=+—H
2 EBHENTE RS EES

A °
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23.

24.

Inventories

Finished goods
Spare parts

LR ah

T

Included in the above figure are finished goods of HK$2,930,000
(2004: nil) which has been pledged as security for bank loans.

Trade and other receivables

The Group allows an average credit period of 7 to 90 days to its

customers. The aged analysis of trade receivables, net of

provision is as follows:

Within 30 days
31 to 60 days

61 to 90 days

91 days to 1 year
Over 1 year

Total trade receivables, net of provision
Deposits, prepayments and

other receivables

=+ RUA
=f+—XREST+X
ANtTt—XEA+X
Nt—XRE—F
—FE P

B 5 1 R e W R OB B S AR R

Al BARR
H i & W AR 3R

23.

24.

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

=8
The Group
AKHE
2005 2004
—BTEF —EEWMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETR BETT
70,400 72,558
10,757 12,465
81,157 85,023

it & EE Rz B 2,930,0000T (= F
TOF &) 2B K m - HAERT
BRI o

B 5 1 R & H 1t FE W iR R

AEBGHTFEFPEHEENTRZE
B - HESERERRIURBEEZ
BRI DT ¢

The Group
ARE

2005 2004
—BTRE —ZETWEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETT BT T
50,275 29,218
11,175 10,609
4,296 2,398
1,907 8,469
2,002 1,986
69,655 52,680
34,287 20,907
103,942 73,587
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

24. Trade and other receivables (Continued) 2. BEHERRHEMEBKIRR (&

The fair values of the Group's trade and other receivables at RZZBZERF+_HA=+—0  £&
December 31, 2005 approximate to the corresponding carrying EZ SR REMmERER 2 AFE
amounts. HEAEREEASES -
There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade ME S EREWERR - WEEARER
receivables, as the Group has a large number of customers, SERK  AAREERFHERS
internationally dispersed. SRR BB 5 o

25. Amounts due from/to associates/subsidiaries 25. FEW FEMEIEAS HMEA

SIMIE
The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed ZEREAERT - 2B REETE
terms of repayment. HR o

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

26. Investment securities/other investments 26. EBHK/E Hb/E

R-ZEENE+-_A=+—BZ&S
BE/HEMRENT - R=ZZTTRF
—A—BEMEEGTERIFEI5RE -
BHERE HMIRERE B SR
F309R R (R M55 218) -

Investment securities/other investments at December 31, 2004
are set out below. Upon the adoption of HKAS 39 on January T,
2005, investment securities/other investments were reclassified

to appropriate categories under HKAS 39 (see note 2).

The Group rE
Other Investment
investments securities Total
HihiE BHEERE pk)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ok S ok i
Equity securities: IR AT 75
Listed BREEES 101 - 101
Unlisted EmIREES - 75 75
101 75 176
Debt securities: &% :
Unlisted mEBEES - 627 627
Total: B
Listed BHEE
Hong Kong BB 100 - 100
Elsewhere H b 3 [= 1 - 1
Unlisted fhE (B - 702 702
101 702 803
Carrying amount analysed for HEWMH DN
reporting purposes as: ZPREE :
Current mE 101 - 101
Non-current JERB - 702 702
101 702 803
Market value of listed securities EREZESFME 101 = 101
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

26. Investment securities/other investments 26. FEHWE HbwSE (&)
(Continued)
The Company AAT
Other
investments
HihigE
HK$'000
BT T
Equity securities: NG
Listed in Hong Kong Nz 35
Listed in elsewhere B EL i b [ 5 hE 1
36
Market value of listed securities EREBASME 36
27. Available-for-sale financial assets 27. OHHEZEMEE
The Group AHEE 2005
—EERF
HK$'000
BET T
At January 1, 2005 R=ZZTZERF—HA—H 702
Fair value loss on available-for-sale AHHEZEREE
financial assets NYEEEE (175)
At December 31, 2005 RZEERF+_A=1+—H 527
Available-for-sale financial assets R—EZERF+_A=+—H
at December 31, 2005 comprise: ZAHEEZeMEER
Unlisted securities: EBEFE S
Debt securities without interest ERBREEAE ZESH
and maturity date 527

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

27. Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued) 27. JHHEHEZSMEE (&

The above investments consist of investments in unlisted debt FEERERMEZES  ZEE
securities which were designated as available-for-sale financial FR-_ZZRF—A—HBES/AH
assets on January 1, 2005 and have no fixed maturity date or HEZE/EE  WEBETEIHAK
coupon rate. EEEEX -

The fair values of unlisted available-for-sale debt investments AHEEZSRE E AT EDKE
have been estimated based on observable market prices or AR M5B ERIEERETE o AlH
rates. The fair value loss on available-for-sale financial assets HEZeMEEZ ATEEE &
represents the impairment loss for the year ended December BRE_ZEZERFT_A=1T—HILF
31, 2005. The Directors believe that the estimated fair values BEZ2REEE EFRE  KEUSH
based on observable market prices or rates, which are recorded EMBERIEXRMEHAZAFER
in the consolidated balance sheet, and the related changes in fair BIAGEEEAEER) RAFE
values, which are recorded in the consolidated income statement, ZHEEE (BIALGEEBRR) DA
are reasonable, and that they are the most appropriate values at 51 HR#EHEBARREZEE -

the balance sheet date.

28. Other financial assets at fair value through profit 28. HitLIAFETANBEN LR

or loss BE
The Group The Company
AEH AATH
2005 2005
—BTALE —BTLE
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETR EETR
At January 1, 2005 R=ZZZTRF—A—H 101 36
Fair value losses on other financial assets £ i LA X FEFF ABE A € &l
at fair value through profit or loss BEZATEER (81) (16)
At December 31, 2005 R-FBFEAF+-_H=+—8H 20 20
Listed securities: BREZES :
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REBEEZ RAF S 19 19
Equity securities listed in elsewhere O EL At 3 [ B hR 2 IR R 5 5 1 1
20 20
The carrying amounts of the above financial assets were FeREE 2 REERERFKIER
classified as held for trading. =
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

29.

30.

”

Trade and other payables

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the

balance sheet date:

Within 30 days =T RHUA

31 to 60 days =F+—RESTX
61 to 90 days RT—REATRK
91 days to 1 year h+—XRE—F
Over 1 year —F A E

Total trade payables
Customers’ deposits, accruals and

other payables H h & 1+ BR R

The fair values of the Group's trade and other payables at
December 31, 2005 approximate to the corresponding carrying

amounts.
Provision for a legal claim

At December 31, 2005, the Group had a provision for a legal
claim of approximately HK$30,656,000 arising out of a law suit
against a subsidiary of the Company in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC"). Regarding the law suit in the PRC, the
Guangdong Province Higher People's Court (the “Higher People’s
Court”) has declared and reaffirmed its final ruling against the
subsidiary in January 24, 2006. The subsidiary is currently
seeking legal advice as to the possible course of action in light of
the decision of the Higher People’s Court. Further details set out
in the announcement of the Company dated February 17, 2006.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

W moit (%m)#m A

29.

B2 ERENRRER
EPi2 RBNEAR

30.

B 5 1R & H it FE 4 BR =X
REFER - B3 RENKRRZRER
DT
The Group
A EE
2005 2004
—EBTRE —ETMWEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRETT BT T
5,598 5,070
2,924 2,191
4,404 3,337
719 988
536 1,329
14,181 12915
104,651 94,853
118,832 107,768

RZZBEZRF+_A=+—H &&
BEZERREMEMNERZAFE
HEEHNERAEANBES -

SERERE

RZEBEERFE+-A=+—0  B~K
AEIRHEAREFE ([FE])RA
—FIM B A R FEER 2 AEFA - A
SEE L TS EAE30,656,000
T2 BARERE - R E 2 AR
TR BRESRARZER (TEHA
RERDERZZEZERE—A =+
H ¥z M B A RIELREHIR - #IZ
MiB ARG - ERERARZERA
Hk o ZMBARESIERER
ZRELERE DT - FHER
HRARRRZEERF A ++H
/N TN
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31.

Convertible loan note

The Company issued a 7.25% convertible loan note in the
principal amount of HK$30,000,000 on August 18, 2005 to
Hanny Holdings Limited. The convertible loan note is denominated
in Hong Kong dollars. The note entitles the holder to convert it
into ordinary shares of the Company at any time between the
date of issue of the note and the settlement date on September
5, 2008 at a conversion price of HK$0.10 per convertible loan
note. If the note has not been converted, it will be redeemed on
September 5, 2008 at par. Interest of 7.25% will be paid semi-
annually up until the settlement date. Further details of which are
set out in the announcement of the Company dated August 18,
2005.

The convertible loan note contains two components, liability and
equity elements. Upon the adoption of HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation (see note 2), the
convertible loan note is split between the liability and equity
elements. The equity element is presented in equity heading
“convertible loan note — equity reserve”. The effective interest

rate of the liability component is 10%.

31.

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

iR iRERER

AARR-_ZEZRHENA T N\HRE
HEBERARBTASEBK
30,000,0007T27.25% 2 AR B R E
& - ZAMREREIRASE SEE
MTRBEARMNAINETRHE-Z
ZNEFENAABZEER AR EE
FAE M AT BREREREE0.10T
ZHRRB R DR LB o MR
T BR_EENFHLARHE
REEEE - 7.25%2 F 853 F
SN—XREEEZEAH - BEAFEH
RARBR_ZEZTRAFNATNBZ
RNHA o

AR ERRE D MEEKEED - A
BERERED  NRAFTESTE
AFE32R[eWMTE : ZKEREI (R
MIFEE20R) & - AT RBRERRES B
B RERED - BEMIHIRH
BRERERE - BafEE] 2 EE—
We BABEHDPZERMESZ10% -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

31. Convertible loan note (Continued) 31. OJRIRERER (&)
The movement of the liability component of the convertible loan MR ERFRABHI 2 EHZT
note for the year is set out below: mr

The Group and the Company

AEEREAT
2005 2004
—ETRE —TTME
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBETRT BT T
Face value of convertible loan note RZZEZTRFNA+TNHRH
issued on August 18, 2005 BT RRERREERE 30,000 -
Transaction cost R 5 KA (1,735) =
Equity component =R (185) -
Liability component on initial recogniton RZ=ZZHF/\A +/\BH %
at August 18, 2005 Rz BB 28,080 -
Interest expense (note 10) ME X (FFFE51018) 871 -
Liability component BEHRS
at December 31, 2005 R_EZERF
+=—HA=+—8H 28,951 =
The fair value of the liability component of the convertible loan AR ERERABENIN_TTH
note at December 31, 2005, determined based on the present F+_A=ZF+—HZ22AFEUULEE
value of the estimated future cash outflows discounted at the H—IEER3EAMR R ERIETIHH X
prevailing market rate for an equivalent non-convertible loan at BRIRTFART AR 2RI € 8 2 TRE M iEE)
the balance sheet date, was approximately HK$28,951,000. #) 578 28,951,000 °

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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32. Amount(s) due to related companies

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf sk REREMzE |14

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

32. FEFHRABEABIRRIA

The Group The Company
¥ 3 | ¥ A
2005 2004 2005 2004
“E¥FRE _—TTNF CZFFEE _—TTNOF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT T BETR AT T
Amounts repayable  —FREE 2 &5
within one year 4,100 9,726 877 2,177
Amounts repayable  —FEEMER
after one year but BE2&H
within two years 5,352 - 1,162 -
9,452 9,726 2,039 2,177

Included in the current liabilities the amounts are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment. The
related companies are controlled by certain Directors of the
Company. The fair value of the amounts due to related
companies as at December 31, 2005 approximates the

corresponding carrying amount.

Included in the non-current liabilities, the amount is unsecured,
non-interest bearing and will be repayable in 2007. The related
company is controlled by certain Directors of the Company. The
effective interest rate of the amount due to a related company is
10%. As of December 31, 2005, the fair value of the loan from
the related company was HK$5,352,000 determined based on
the present value of the estimated future cash outflows

discounted using the prevailing market rate at the balance sheet.

BARBDEECSRAIEER 28
FAEREIEEREY - BB A RIHARTR
ETESEG - BERERARME

ERZARHERZ10%

R-ETH

N—==

Ft-A=+—B  EHBHAFAK
2 AFERE LY EEEE -

BAFTBABRCeENERR £
RZTELFEE - BIAR]
BARD RS TESEHIEMN AR QT
REZEBANELEI0%N - R=ZZTZThH
F+=-—A=+—H BBEBARME
ER 2 A FERES5352,0007T ' T)
HAmfTmis A =RTE 2
SIARRESREEMSNREETE °

A
B A

HRIE DA

e
#e
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_TTAGF+-_A=1+—HLFE

33. Obligations under finance leases 33. MEHERS
Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
RIEEEMHR BERBASHREE
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EETREF —EETWEF —ETRE _—TETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BETT BET T BETT BET T
The Group *5EH

Amounts payable under BRERENRS

finance leases: Z T EEE -
Within one year R—FN 95 99 82 84
In the second to fifth FE_FEEFERE
year inclusive (BHEEREMEF) 340 372 294 321
More than five years REMNUE 29 100 25 87
464 571 401 492
Less: Future finance charges 2 : AR BLE & (63) (79) - -
Present value of lease MEEBKLRE
obligations 401 492 401 492
Analysed as: DWW -
Amounts due within FIRmBEEET
one year shown — N E
under current liabilities ot & 82 84
Amounts due after one year —F £ Z| #2858 319 408
401 492
For the year ended December 31, 2005, the average effective RBE-_ZEZTRF+-_A=+—HI
borrowing rate was approximately 4% (2004: 39%) per annum. FE - FHERBENXSERNELD
Interest rate are fixed at the contract date. All leases were on a 4% (ZZTEME : 3%) @ FIEESLH
fixed repayment basis and no arrangement had been entered HHIERE - FTEHENERERSE
into for contingent rental payments. The Group's obligations A R LSk A S RIEE 25 o
under finance lease were secured by the lessor's charge over the AEEHEREERHHBASNR
leased assets. The carrying amount of the obligations under EEEMRIEER - mEEEER
finance leases approximates their fair value. ZEEEEEAFERNBMESE -

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

34. Borrowings 34. BX
The Group
ARH
2005 2004
—®BEE —TTNS
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETR BT T
Bank overdrafts RITEX 5,406 2,257
Bank loans RITERK 77,654 31,865
83,060 34,122
Secured (note 47) BHEM (£ 4718) 75,751 25,318
Unsecured ERA 7,309 8,804
83,060 34,122
Secured loan advanced from a supplier — Rt EE 2 AEFER
(note below) (R 3B &%) - 130,322
83,060 164,444
The maturity of the above loans FHEREREBAT
are as follows:
Within one year —FA 69,333 32,820
More than one year, but not —FAE - BETHEBME
exceeding two years 6,134 477
More than two years, but not MERE - EFNBBRSF
exceeding five years 7,593 825
More than five years AFUE - 130,322
83,060 164,444
Less: Amounts due within one year WA —F AR EE N RIE
shown under current liabilities GIRRBEEET) (69,333) (32,820)
Amounts due after one year —F 18 B HA e N FOE 13,727 131,624
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

34. Borrowings (Continued) 34. B (&)

RZEENF+_A=+—H #H—

At December 31, 2004, the loan advanced from a supplier

namely, Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Ltd (“MHI") was secured by
investment properties of the Group, borne interest at 2.5% per
annum and was repayable semi-annually by ten instalments

commencing from June 30, 2012.

On February 24, 2005, the Group and MHI have entered into a
deed of settlement in relation to the settlement of the debt due
from the Group to MHI under the loan agreement dated June
28, 2002. In accordance with the deed of settlement, the debt,
being the aggregate of the principal plus accrued interest thereon
of approximately HK$135.0 million at December 31, 2004, have
been settled in full with the amount of approximately HK$46.8
million, resulting in a gain of approximately HK$88.2 million. The
settlement has been fulfilled by a new long term bank loan
borrowed by the Group and the Group's internal resources.
Further details are set out in the announcement of the Company
dated February 24, 2005.

The exposure of the Group's fixed-rate borrowings and the

contractual maturity dates are as follows:

EEEN

RTFNRE

Fixed-rate borrowings:

More than five years

‘WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
W moit (%m)#m A

MHEM=E TERAGH([=
ZBT)RERH-—AERALAEEZ
&ﬁ%%#%'igﬁﬂw'ﬁm:
“ERNA=ZTHESTHEFEF

/\l

i
i
c

éfzgﬁi A=+mWmAB ' 3#Ek=
ZE-FRNAZTN\BERZERB
m$%@k_%ﬁizuﬂﬁﬁ ZiN
SEHE-ZFBTEREREERE -
KEZEBEERZ  REE=ZZ
ME+=—A=+—HILtz2 A& MNELT
F B HEH135,000,0007T © AL
#546,800,000TT B ENE R - BELE
#% 88,200,000 T W = © FZIBIE (B T LA
AEE-EHERBRITERARAS
EAFEIRENK - £—FFEHER
AABR—_ZETRF-_A-_FTWHAZ
N

AEEERERRBERHAMAT

2005 2004
—EEAF —EEMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBEFT BT T
- 130,322
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

34. Borrowings (Continued) 34. BXR (&)
The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal to REBERZERMNESE (TFER
contracted interest rates) on the Group's borrowings are as BRREME)MOT :
follows:
2005 2004
—ETAE —TTNEF
Effective interest rate: BN
Fixed-rate borrowings EEEX - 2.5%
Variable-rate borrowings EERE XK 3.15% toE10% 3.15% toE 8%

WIFAERISR B AR T BE
AEEERZHNWAT :

The Group's borrowings that are denominated in currencies H¥EHEZ
other than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities

are set out below:

MYR SGD JPY UsD
B ik Bt EP
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt T+t T T
At December 31, 2005 R_EERF+_A=+—H 3,156 482 10,850 2,682
At December 31, 2004 RZEENF+ A =+—H 3,845 742 3364 17,692

RERN AREBEESSBELHBE
312,447,000 Z FT#L &R ° ZIBE K
AT R EET B o FTSRIEREEE

During the year, the Group obtained new borrowings in the
amount of approximately HK$312,447,000. The borrowings

bear interest at market rates and the proceeds were used to

finance the working capital. EeZmE -
35. Loan advanced from a minority shareholder 35. DEBRFEER
At December 31, 2004, the loan was unsecured, non-interest RZZEENF+_A=+—H ' %ZE

FREEA - 28 RIERETEERE -
9\§KH§$E|:J%§%§?E|£H'+ &
AATEEZREEZER ' Btz
BWODHEAIERDARE - ZEHESHED
RERNBHEE -

bearing and had no fixed terms of repayment. The minority
shareholder has agreed not to demand repayment of the loan in
the next twelve months from the balance sheet date and,
accordingly, the amount has been classified as non-current

liability. The amount was fully settled during the year.
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

36. Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities 36. IBEFIB(EE) BE
Accelerated
tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
EBIEITE BIEEE @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT T BB T T BB T
At January 1, 2004 R-_ZEZEMFE—-H—H 33,709 - 33,709
Credited to income for the year STAREERA (8,615) (21,300) (29,915)
At December 31, 2004 R-_ZEZENFE+— A
and January 1, 2005 =t—HRZ-ZZZRF
—A—A 25,094 (21,300) 3,794
Charged/(credited) to income for ~ RERNEBZEEINER
the year (FFA) (3,942) 15,000 11,058
At December 31, 2005 R_EZTRF
+-—A=t+—8 21,152 (6,300) 14,852
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for NN REHHE B o2 RIEF A4
financial reporting purposes: DT
2005 2004
—BTALE —TTmE
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETRT BT T
Deferred tax liabilities REFIEE & 21,152 25,094
Deferred tax assets EETIEE E (6,300) (21,300)
14,852 3,794
At December 31, 2005, the Group has unused tax losses of R=ZFFAFT-_A=T—0A %K
approximately HK$991,418,000 (2004: HK$1,010,766,000) AT A 6 B R B2 AR B A IR

BH)7E#991,418,0007T (ZZZPULE :
7 #1,010,766,0007T) ° ANEE 2 5t
ZEE B ER KB 36,000,0007T (=
TEPULE : BE121,714,0000T) ZIE

available for offset future profits. A deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of approximately HK$36,000,000 (2004:
HK$121,714,000) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of the remaining amount of

M A o hPAE ALl {16 B F
approximately HK$955,418,000 (2004: HK$889,052,000) due THRARE - BRAKRENE ST RRAR
mE o WA EREGYEE

955,418,0007C (—ZEZ PN 4F : B
889,052,0007T) ERIEEFLIEE E °
i T B4 ] 45 48 AR ol B[R HR AR B2 o

to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax losses
may be carried forward either 5 years or indefinitely.
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37. Share capital 37. IB&

Number of shares Nominal value

a4 mH{E
HK$'000
ok v
Authorised: EEBRE
At January 1, 2004, R-ZEENFE—HA—H
December 31, 2004, —EETNFE+-_/F=+—H
January 1, 2005 and —ETERF-HA-BRK
December 31, 2005 —ETERF+-_A=+—8H
of HK$0.10 each —EBREEEE0.107T 3,500,000,000 350,000
Issued and fully paid: EBRTRHAERE :
At January 1, 2004, RZZEZWHF—H—H
December 31, 2004, —EENF+_A=+—8
January 1, 2005 and —EERF—A—BRK
December 31, 2005 —EERFE+_A=+—H
of HK$0.10 each —BREEE¥0.10T 2,216,154,331 221,615
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HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

38. Reserves 38. fitfl
The Company AAT

Capital  Convertible

redemption loan note
reserve reserve  Contributed  Accumulated
g%  TRREX surplus losses Total
BE A ERRH MRS 2iBR &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BB AETT AR BRI BRI

At January 1, 2004 NZZEEME-F—H 916 - 361,491 (322,757) 39,650
Profit for the year ERET - = - 3125 3125
At December 31, 2004 il
and January 1, 2005 Zt-BR-ZTEF
—-A—A 916 - 361,491 (319,632) 42,775
Loss for the year FAEB - - - (16,000) (16,000)
Recognition of equity component RIBREFZE
of convertible loan note ZEEHH - 185 - - 185
At December 31, 2005 R_ZZRE
+-fA=+-A 916 185 361,491 (335,632) 26,960

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the BEBRZE— NN\ —FRAE (EE

Company can make a distribution out of contributed surplus. ) ARBZBARKREKRAAHS

However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or K o A » KRB TBENATEBRT

make a distribution out of contributed surplus if: FIRSORTARE - KB ARBRIED

DK

(@ it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its (@) BRESERRIEEE N EAE
liabilities as they become due; or BEEBE: =%

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less b EEEz2UZ2RAEHFEMER
than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share HeBERABEITRAER N
capital and share premium accounts. i (B B 2 48 A0 o

At December 31, 2005, the Company have distributable HE_ZTZRF+_A=1+—H "7

reserves by considering the net balance of reserve available for 2 R 7 1 45 2% )% R )8 5 25,859,000

distribution of HK$25,859,000 (2004: HK$41,859,000), including T (ZTFMF: B%41,859,0007T)

contributed surplus of HK$361,491,000 (2004: F BRERABEER361,491,0007T (=

TEPNE: HH361,491,000T) K
Rt EEB 335,632,000 (ZEE
4 B #319,632,0007T) °

HK$361,491,000) and accumulated losses of HK$335,632,000
(2004: HK$319,632,000).

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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39. Disposal of subsidiaries

A summary of the effects of disposal of subsidiaries is as follows:

39. HH

Notes to the Financial Statements &7 7% ¥ 3% B 18 [ff 5%

For the year ended December 31, 2005

BHE-_ZZTAF+-_A=1+—HLEE

HENBARZEZEMENT ¢

2005 2004
—ggrs —TINS
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETRT BT
Net assets disposed of: HEEEFE
Property held for sale, FELEME 2 Z R FE
at net realisable value - 9,448
Trade and other receivables B 5 15 2R I H b i U5 BR 5K - 59
- 9,507
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMRBRRZEE = (1,745)
Total consideration wRA(E - 7,762
Satisfied by: (KRR
Cash Re - 7,762
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEMEE RS MAFHE :
Cash consideration RERE - 7,762

WRE-FEMF+-A=+ AL
FEEEZHBARNSAEERE R

=

flows, turnover and operating results. B EXERKEREVREATE -

The subsidiaries disposed of for the year ended December 31,

2004 did not have any significant impact on the Group’s cash
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HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

40. Major non-cash transactions 40. TEHFBRERS
During the year ended December 31, 2004, minority shareholders RBE_ZTNF+_A=+—HI
of a Group's subsidiary contributed to the increase in share FE - AEE-FHHEARZ D EK
capital of the subsidiary by offsetting to the amounts of totalling REBEIEASE RN BT AT
HK$2,000,000 due to the minority shareholders by the Group. & #2,000,0007T B i 5% it B A 7] 2 %

AEFEM -

41. Events after the balance sheet date 41. SHBESHE
(@ On December 30, 2005, Italian Motors (Sales and @ R-ZZEZTRAF+—A=T+H"
Services) Limited, an indirect 89.92%-owned subsidiary of AN ) fE 52 R B 89.92001 2 HY
the Company, and Ferrari S.p.A. entered into an equity MEAFE®RAERTRAAE
interest transfer agreement relating to the transfer of 29% Ferrari S.p. AT SZ AR #2528 7 2 -
equity interest in Ferrari Maserati Cars International Trading NA RA B A(ES70,0005k T
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd., for a consideration of US$870,000, (18 & R %97 % 6,800,0007T)
equivalent to approximately HK$6.8 million. Further details BEANAE SN E T ERRE
of which are set out in the announcement of the 5 (L£8) BR A 729%#] iR 7
Company dated January 3, 2006. o E—HHBHHEHRERQ
ARZZETRF-—H=BZA
A
(b) On February 9, 2006, a subsidiary of the Company had b RZZTETXF-_ANAAB A2
entered into a sales and purchase agreement with Mr. Law A—ENBAREERBERA
and Mr. Chak, directors of Firmmark Limited (“Firmmark”) A([EEN2EEEXERE
to which the Group would acquire 100% of the issued EERIT—HEEWH - AR
share capital of Firmmark for a consideration of A 15 LA 4075 # 835,0007T 2 (B
approximately HK$835,000. The principal activity of U BB 1E4Z 2 100%E B 1 TR AN ©
Firmmark is the retailing of electrical appliances. BRZFEXBREZAmET
e« .
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42. Related party transactions 42. BRABALTZES

B B 75 ¥R 3% EL A BB 0 PR BR 2 R B

In addition to the balances with related parties disclosed

elsewhere in the financial statements, during the year, the Group THEHIN  REBREAFEZEARNET T
entered into the following significant related party transactions: PIEEMBALTRS :
2005 2004
—ETAE —TTmEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETR BT T
Interest income received from a A — iz BBk A T UCER 2
related party (a) FIEWA (2) - 30
Management and agency fee paid NP -—ERBARCEERE
to a related company (b) FREZE (D) 77 61
Sales of goods to a Director (b) EETFT—NUEE(D) - 900
Sales of goods to a related company (b) & & T — A Bk 2 7 (b) 16 -
Acquisition of further interest in a Al — i BBk A T — T RE
subsidiary from a related party NG £ - 2,287
Management and agency fee paid to (i 172} - /NC]
a related company which (R—mEFEEESWR)
received the amounts on behalf of a ZEBERKEE
building management fund (b), (c) )~ (0 4,206 4,187
Consultancy service fee paid to a T — A R
related company (b) 26 R 7% & (b) - 20
(@  The interest income received from a related party borne interest at (@ m—GLEAEE A T UELZ B BT

the best lending rate offered by the Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited.

EBELRTAIRML 2 REEFE
e -

(b)  The pricing of transactions regarding management and agency b BAENT-HBABATZEEREM
fees, consultancy service fee and goods sold to a related company RIBE  BAREENUALNSTF—H
or Director were determined by the Directors on the basis of M ARINEECEER S 2B
estimated market value. DHEZRMGFMSEEERE °

(©  The related company acted as a building manager to operate a (0 #ZEHBARAEAEEHEZ EE

building management fund for a building owned by the Group
and collected the management and agency fee from the Group
on behalf of the building management fund. During the vyear,
management fee of HK$417,000 (2004: HK$417,000) and
accounting service fee of HK$162,000 (2004: HK$162,000)
were paid to the related company by the building management
fund.

FEEETRE  UKLZETZ
ERES  WRZEFEBEESR
AEERREEERREBEE - KNG
BER ZEFERESINTZE
BARERE B 417,000 (=
T PU4F: ¥ 417,0007T) K2R
7% B ¥ 162,000 (— TZ P 4F:
75 #5162,0007T) °
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42. Related party transactions (Continued) 42. HEBALTZRS (&
Compensation of key management personnel EEZEBASZHMN
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key REFAEERAMEEZERAEZ
management during the year was as follows: FH T
2005 2004
—ETAE —TTME
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETT BETT
Fees ik 270 147
Salaries and other benefits e & E b 18 T 4,052 3,577
Performance related incentive payments £ 275 X IBMER 2 & 5,184 657
Retirement benefit scheme contributions 3R K 4@ Fl 51 8] 2 £ 3% 40 30
Short-term employee benefits REEERT 9,546 4411
The remuneration of Directors and key executives is determined EEREETBRABZFMBEFTME
by the remuneration committee having regard to the performance BEgRBERAZKBERTRERE -

of individuals and market trends.
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43. Operating lease arrangements 43. EEHERH
The Group as lessor AREABHBEA
Property rental income earned, net of outgoings of HK$5,104,000 REEMEMES WAL R B K
(2004: HK$5,537,000) during the year was HK$2,580,000 5,104,000t X H (Z =T EF : B
(2004: HK$902,000). The property held has committed tenants 5,537,0007T) /4 #2,580,0007T (—F
for the next two years. TPU4F : HE#902,0007T) © ZWMER

ARERMEDHFERBAEHE ©

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with REER  REBEBRETELHNZREK
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments which SEBAERNRAOT :
fall due:
2005 2004
—ETAE —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETR BETT
Within one year R—FR 6,744 4,435
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_FEELF 5,223 2,804
11,967 7,239
The Group as lessee AREAARBEAN
2005 2004
—ETAE —TETME
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETT BETT
Minimum lease payments under REEZHERREER
operating leases recognised in BREBEEREHN 2
the income statement for the year AR KA 8,232 7,294
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HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

43.

44.

Operating lease arrangements (Continued)
The Group as lessee (Continued)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments under

non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as follows:

Within one year

In the second to fifth year inclusive E_EZFRF

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are negotiated for
an average term of two years and rentals are fixed for an average

of one year.

At December 31, 2005, the Company had no commitments
under non-cancellable operating leases (2004: nil).

Capital commitments

At the balance sheet date, neither the Group nor the Company

had any significant capital commitments.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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43.

44.

EERERH(E)
FEREBFRBEA (H)

NEZER » AREBETAIEUE 2 &&H
EAENT ¢

2005 2004
“BFTAEF —EENMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EETT BETIT
8,974 5317
8,273 3,527
17,247 8,844

REHENFIEAEERETHAE
MEZENEE  HEZVFHFHA
MEMBESAFE—FEE—

Sk
IN °

R-ZBETZRFE+_A=+—H8  &AQ
A EANA BUS 2 K& &R (=

TTMF : HE) o

BEXxiR

WEHER - AREARRIGHELT
MEBERERESE -
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45. Contingent liabilities . BAEE

(F) REER  AEBERARAR
RMBHRRBEZEARELD

(@) At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company
had the following outstanding contingent liabilities which

(b)

are not provided for in the financial statements in respect I
of:
The Group The Company
*5E F4F
2005 2004 2005 2004
—TTIE —TT@F —ETRE _—TTNHHF
HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BT EBTR BB
Guarantees given for KB R A
banking and other EBIRT
facilities made EEREAM
available to subsidiaries BERER
ER - - 218,207 162,954
Other guarantees issued FETE A A
for subsidiaries BHz
HipfER - - 5,615 138,328
- - 223,822 301,282

At December 31,

2005, the Group had contingent

liabilities of approximately HK$1.3 million (2004:

approximately HK$1.3 million) in respect of proceedings

involving a subsidiary of the Company in India and of
approximately HK$10,333,000 (2004: approximately
HK$1,000,000) arising out of the grant of option to a
connected person. Further details of which are set out in

the announcement of the Company dated May 5, 2004.

(2) R=EBHRF+_A=+—8"

AEBEZHARBIE
B RARBENE

BEE—F
— KB A

RIZERFRMB OB
1,300,0007T (ZZZPU4F : 4978

#1,300,0007T)
RS A 9% H BB

AR AR

RmELLD

7B110,333,0007T (- ZZP04 ¢

4B 1,000,00075) o

ERUESZNNCI)S
EARERZRM -

An

—bFEJF
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46. Derivative financial instruments 46. TAE ST R
2005 2004
= 2 JE —EEmE
Assets Liabilities* Assets Liabilities*
BE B BE BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BEETRT BETRT BETT BETT

Foreign currency forward contracts M i 215 47 3,910 3,927 - -
Analysed as: A

Current - derivative financial BB —f14%

instrument assets RMIHEE 3,910 -

* The amount is included in other payables. * ZBEBEFAHMEMNKIER -
At December 31, 2005, the Group had entered into forward N-_EEAF+-_A=+—H K&
contracts denominated in United States Dollar (“USD"), Japan BERBENUFEIT B RFME LA
Yen (“JPY") and Singapore Dollar (“SGD"). The major terms of BAUARPEY - INEREIE N 2 £
the foreign currency forward contracts are as follows: C:N QNN

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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46. Derivative financial instruments (Continued) 46. TTESRTA (&)

Notional amount Maturity Exchange rates
BEEHE IRl BE %
Sell SGD36,494 January 18, 2006 SGDO0.01458 to JPY1
B 836,4943T I3 7T —TERF-AT+/H 0.01458% M T H 18 T
Sell SGD55,419 January 24, 2006 SGDO0.01459 to JPY1
B {E55,419%T I3 7T —TEXRF-AZ-+@EA 0.01459% M ST H 18 T
Sell SGD12,982 February 14, 2006 SGDO0.01431 to JPY1
= {5 12,9825 I3 7T —TERFE-A+WH 0014315 M T H 1B T
Sell SGD48,507 March 20, 2006 SGDO0.01428 to JPY1
B E48,507F1 I3 7T —TEERF=ZA-TH 0.014285 M T H 18 T
Sell SGD215,019 February 28, 2006 SGD1.672 to USD1
B {E215,019%7 I T —TEXRF-_A=-+/\H 1.6725 AR TS 156 7T
Sell SGD470,873 February 9, 2006 SGD1.6635 to USD1
B {8470,87331 I H T —TEXF-_ANA 1.6635%1 N3 T 54 12 7T
The above derivatives are measured at fair value at each balance FRTAETAREEGEE B AR TFE
sheet date. Their fair values are determined based on the e - EAFEDNREERAEFRTE
quoted market prices for equivalent instruments at the balance THZMISWMEEE °

sheet date.
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47. Pledge of assets 47. EEKE
The Group
AEHE

2005 2004
—ETAE —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBETR BT T
Land and buildings T RAEF 84,347 112,208
Inventories e 2,930 -
Investment properties wKEWE 197,199 159,481
Trade receivables & 5 e W KIE 2,390 -
Properties held for sale BEHEME - 34,000
Deposits in bank RITE K - 1214
All assets of a subsidiary — MR BARZEEEE 18,759 18,491
The amount represents assets pledged to banks to secure SROAEBERIFRITEEPTER
banking facilities granted to the Group. The pledged assets will ZEE - REMEERNEBARTE

be released upon the settlement of relevant bank borrowings. RIEEBEE o
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48. Share options schemes 48. BB AHETE

1991 Scheme — R —E5TEl

The Company's share option scheme was adopted on June 22, RABR—HWNA—FRAZ+ZB&K
1991 (“1991 Scheme”) for the primary purpose of providing MEBERBRRESTE ([— N —F5
incentives to Directors and eligible employees and expired on 2l FEANRRBEZERSER
June 21, 2001. The Directors may, at their discretion, grant BB - Zaf 2R =2 —F A=+
options to all eligible employees, including executive Directors of —HEm EFEARBERDELRK
the Company and its subsidiaries. BTHECERESR  BEARFAR

EMBABZATES -

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be BE—NNL—FEAIRE 2 BER
granted under the 1991 Scheme is not permitted to exceed MRAEPTS R 2 IR 1D B8 - FEAE(AIRS R
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at any point in TMSFEBBAR N E 2 BITRZA 2 10% °
time. The number of shares in respect of which options may be BEFE—NN—F5HE - mEAERA
granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed 25% of the TR 2 B RRERT S Rz I’1D 8
maximum aggregate number of shares of the Company for the B TREBEBRZTEEREHTR
time being issued and issuable under the 1991 Scheme. A FE#IT 2 ANR ARG 2B EBR25% -
Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date of BARHEBERRENIEE 1T
grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. Options are exercisable B RRFL AR 28N - ZEEE
within a period of 6 years commencing one month from the R AE VIR A o B RIRERI R
date of acceptance of options. B E BR — 8 A 5 2 65F BEITT
& o

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and will REEHESET  T2ERKROE
not be less than the higher of a price being not less than 80% of SRR AR A ER S B EB AT
the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock Z W T E80% R AN A &R 7 E E
Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding the MEPBRSZER -

date of grant, and the nominal value of a share of the Company.

Annual Report 2005
—ETHFEFER



Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7§ ¥ 3% BE 18 Kf &%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

48. Share options schemes (Continued) 48. BRIz E (&

”

2001 Scheme

Another share option scheme (“2001 Scheme") was subsequently
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on June 28, 2001 for
the primary purpose of providing incentives to Directors and
eligible employees, and was terminated on May 30, 2002

pursuant to a resolution passed on that date.

Under the 2001 Scheme, the Directors may grant options to any
full-time employees, including executive and non-executive
Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe for

shares in the Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2001 Scheme is not permitted to exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at any point in
time. The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any individual is not permitted to exceed 25% of the
maximum aggregate number of shares of the Company for the

time being issued and issuable under the 2001 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date of
grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. Options are exercisable
within a period of 6 years commencing one month from the
date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and will
not be less than the higher of a price being not less than 80% of
the average of the closing prices of the shares on the Stock
Exchange on the five trading days immediately preceding the

date of grant, and the nominal value of a share of the Company.

Upon termination of the 2001 Scheme, no further options will
be granted but in all other respects, the provisions of the 2001
Scheme shall remain in force and all granted prior to such
termination shall continue to be valid and exercisable in

accordance therewith.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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B IR BRI H 2 8 ST RAAE R
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48. Share options schemes (Continued)

2002 Scheme

On August 23, 2001, the Stock Exchange has announced
amendments to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, which has
come into effect on September 1, 2001. In compliance with the
amendments to the Listing Rules and the announcement of the
Stock Exchange, the Company adopted a new share option
scheme (“2002 Scheme") and terminated the 2001 Scheme on
May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution passed on that date. The
purpose of the 2002 Scheme is to provide incentives or rewards
to participants for their contribution to the Group and enable the
Group to recruit and retain high-calibre employees and attract
human resources that are valuable to the Group and any
companies in which the Group holds any equity interest. The
2002 Scheme will expire on the 10th anniversary of date of

adoption.

Under the 2002 Scheme, the Board of Directors of the
Company may at their discretion grant options to the following
participants of the Company, its subsidiaries and any companies
in which the Group holds any equity interest, to subscribe for
shares in the Company:

1. eligible employees, including Directors; or

2. suppliers or customers; or

3. any person or entity that provides research, development

or other technological support; or

4.  shareholders; or

5. employees, partners or Directors of any business partners,

joint venture partners, financial advisers and legal advisers.

Options granted to a Director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder of the Company, or any of their respective
associates must be approved by the Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Company (excluding any Independent Non-

executive Director who is the grantee).

48.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7§ ¥ 3% BE 18 Kf &%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

48. Share options schemes (Continued) 48. BRIz E (&

”

2002 Scheme (Continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes is not
permitted to exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the
Company from time to time. Subject to the above rule, the total
number of shares in respect of which options may be granted
under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes must not in
aggregate, exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the
Company at the adoption date of the 2002 Scheme without
prior approval from the Company’s shareholders.

The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any participant in any one year is not permitted to
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any point
in time, without prior approval from the Company's shareholders.
Options granted to a substantial shareholder, or an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company, or any of their
respective associates under the 2002 Scheme and any other
schemes in any one year in excess of 0.1% of the Company's
issued share capital or with a value, based on the closing price of
the shares of the Company at the date of each grant, in excess
of HK$5 million must be approved in advance by the Company’s
shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the date of
grant upon payment of HK$1 per each grant of options. The
exercise period of the share options granted under the 2002
Scheme shall be determined by the Board of Directors when
such options are granted, provided that such period shall not
end later than 6 years from the date of grant. The subscription
price is determined by the Board of Directors of the Company,
and will not be less than the higher of the closing price of the
Company's shares on the date of grant, or the average closing
price of the shares for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant, or the nominal value of a share of
the Company.

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements &7 7% ¥ 3% B 18 [ff 5%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

48. Share options schemes (Continued) 48. BEIHETE (&)

2002 Scheme (Continued) —BE-_F5tE (&)

At December 31, 2005, the number of shares in respect of R-ZEERF+_A=+—H @
which options had been granted and remained outstanding BE-—NN—FH8 - ZTZT—F5t
under the 1991 Scheme, 2001 Scheme and 2002 Scheme IR T FFrEIR R ARITE
were 45,843,275, 118,616,032 and 84,146,958 (2004: ZEBERBEZBMDEE 2R B
45,843,275, 118,930,658 and 91,226,162 respectively), 45,843,275/% ~ 118,616,0320% X
representing 2.1%, 5.4% and 3.8% (2004: 2.1%, 5.4% and 84,146,958/ (ZZ=Z M F : Rl A&
4.1% respectively) of the issued share capital of the Company at 45,843,2750% -~ 118,930,6580% &
that date respectively. 91,226,162f%) * A RMEARRBERZ

BEITIRA 2 2.1% ~ 5.4%%.3.8% (=
ZENF - HRIME2.1%  5.4%%
4.1%) o
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7§ ¥ 3% BE 18 Kf &%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

48. Share options schemes (Continued) 48. BRI E (&
The following table discloses details of the Company's share TREBRAARES (BREES)RNEF
options held by employees (including Directors) and movements NFTFEHB R R AR Z SRR
in such holdings during the year: E A=A

Outstanding
at January 1, 2005

R-FTLF
Scheme type Date of grant —H—H Option lapsed
st S B RHEBH ie R AT € ERHBEZIHE
1991 December 21, 1999 22,890,928 -
—hh—% —WANnE+=A=+—8H
1991 February 11, 2000 11,531,229 -
—hh—% —ETTEE_A+—H
1991 September 8, 2000 4,719,470 -
—hAh—%F —ZEZTFENANR
1991 January 18, 2001 409,019 -
—hh—% —ETZ-5—A+/\H
1991 May 28, 2001 6,292,629 -
—Ah—%F —TT-FRA-1/\H
2001 August 10, 2001 111,694,164 -
“ET—fF —TT-F)\A+H
2001 August 29, 2001 5,663,338 314,626
—ET—F —EE-F)\A=Z+NAH
2001 November 23, 2001 1,573,156 -
—TEF —FT¥Ft+—A=t=H
2002 June 4, 2002 64,971,362 7,079,204
ZEEF ZETFNAMEA
2002 September 24, 2002 26,254,800 -
—ETF_ —EE_FNAA-+WMA
Grand Total: #ET 256,000,095 7,393,830

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
W moit (%m)#m A



Outstanding

at December 31, 2005
R-BTHE
+-—A=+—H

i K 17 1€

22,890,928

11,531,229

4,719,470

409,019

6,292,629

111,694,164

5,348,712

1,573,156

57,892,158

26,254,800

248,606,265

— =
—_=Z

—EE—

=

—EE-_EAATONAE-ZEE

Notes to the Financial Statements &7 7% ¥ 3% B 18 [ff 5%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

Exercisable period

1T

February 1, 2000 — March 21, 2006
A—Bz_ZZEF=A=-+—H
March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006
EEEF A+ N\BE-_ZEEF=ZA_+—H
November 5, 2000 — November 4, 2006
—EEEF+-ARAE=ZEERNF+—AHEA
March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007
T F = NHE_ZTZ+F=F+WH
June 29, 2001 — June 29, 2007
FRNA-tTILHEHZE_ZEZE+FA=-+N1H
September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007
—ET—FAATHNBE=_ZEZELFNLATNA
September 30, 2001 — September 30, 2007
—EE—FNA=THE-ZZLFNA=1+H
December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007
F+-A=-+t=H=2=_FETtF+=-_A=+=H
June 4, 2002 — June 3, 2008
—EEFEAAANBEZTEN\FA=H
September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008
ENFNA=Z+=H

—EETF_

Exercise price
THEfE
HK$
BT
0.2325
0.5422
0.2347
0.1661
0.1661
0.1661
0.1661
0.1661

0.1000

0.1000
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7§ ¥ 3% BE 18 Kf &%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

48. BEBIx#ESE (F)

48. Share options schemes (Continued)

Outstanding
at January 1, 2004

R-ZFTNE
Scheme type Date of grant —H—H Option lapsed
Bk BB 5 & 1T 1€ EXRBEBLIDRIE
1991 January 19, 1998 12,125,838 12,125,838
—h—% —NWANF—A+NH
1991 June 10, 1998 1,573,156 1,573,156
—Nh—% —AANFERNATH
1991 December 21, 1999 23,133,184 242,256
—h—%F —NMhhE+=—A=-+—H
1991 February 11, 2000 11,531,229 =
—h—%F —EZETF-_A+—H
1991 September 8, 2000 4,719,470 =
—Nh—%F —EETFNANH
1991 January 18, 2001 409,019 =
—h—%F —EZ-F—-A+N\H
1991 May 28, 2001 37,755,775 31,463,146
—h—%F —ZEE—FRA=+/N\H
2001 August 10, 2001 166,754,668 55,060,504
—EET—F 2 —FN\AT+H
2001 August 29, 2001 6,764,539 1,101,201
e —EZ-FNA=TAIA
2001 November 23, 2001 1,573,156 =
—EE—F —EE—F+—HF=+=H
2002 June 4, 2002 80,702,927 15,731,565
T F —EET_FAMEA
2002 September 24, 2002 48,414,080 22,159,280
—EEF —EZ-_FAA=TMA
Grand Total: Bt - 395,457,041 139,456,946

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

Outstanding
at December 31, 2004

R-TTNEFE

+-—A=+—H Exercisable period Exercise price

i K 17 1€ TEH TEE

HK$

BT

- February 19, 1998 — March 12, 2004 0.3655
—NWNANFEZA+NAEZTTENF=A+=AH

— July 24, 1998 — July 23, 2004 0.1749
—NAMANFLtAZ+tHAZE-_ZETMEL/=+=H

22,890,928 February 1, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.2325
T EETF _A—HRAE_ZETEXF=ZA=-+—H

11,531,229 March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
—EETF =R+ NHE_ZEERF=ZA_-_+—H

4,719,470 November 5, 2000 — November 4, 2006 0.2347
—EEEF+-ARAE=ZEERNF+—AHEA

409,019 March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007 0.1661
—EE—F=ZAAHE-_ZEE+F=A+WEH

6,292,629 June 29, 2001 — June 29, 2007 0.1661
:gg_i/\ﬂ +j‘LE|;|:f7 ‘ti/\ﬂ +le|

111,694,164 September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 0.1661
—EE-FNATHEBE_ZEZTLFNATNAHR

5,663,338 September 30, 2001 — September 30, 2007 0.1661
—EE—FNA=FTHE=ZZTZELFNA=TH

1,573,156 December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007 0.1661
—EE S+ A+ =-HRE=ZEZTLtF+ZA=+=H

64,971,362 June 4, 2002 — June 3, 2008 0.1000
—EEFAAANBEZTEN\FAA=H

26,254,800 September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 0.1000
—EE_FARA-t+WNHEE-_ZETZN\FAA=-1+=H

256,000,095
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7§ ¥ 3% BE 18 Kf &%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

48. Share options schemes (Continued) 48. BB IR#ETE (&)
Details of the share options held by the Directors included in the HEERFAZBLRARE (EEER
above table are as follows: ER)ZHBHOT :

Outstanding
at January 1, 2005 and
December 31, 2005

R-BTHF
—BA—BR-ETRE
Scheme type Date of grant +=HA=+—H
HEEE FHBEH i R 1T
1991 December 21, 1999 21,237,613 (a)
—Nh—%F —hhhE+=ZR=+—8H
1991 February 11, 2000 11,012,093
—Nh—%F —EETF_A+—H
1991 January 18, 2001 409,019
—hh—% —ET-F—A+)N\H
1991 May 28, 2001 6,292,629
—hh—% —EE-—FRA=-+/N\H
2001 August 10, 2001 111,694,164
—EE—F —ZEZT-FNATH
2001 August 29, 2001 1,573,150 (a)
—EE—F —ET-FNA=+AIAH
2002 June 4, 2002 13,843,779
—TE_F —TE_FXAMA
2002 September 24, 2002 26,254,800
—TE_F —EE_FNAA=-+MA
Grand Total: et 192,317,247

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
W moit (%m)#m A
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

Exercisable period Exercise price
1TIERA TEE
HKS
BT
February 6, 2000 — February 10, 2006 0.2325
—EEEF_ABE_TEF_ATH
March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
—EEEF =R+ NRBREZZEERNF=A=1+—H
March 6, 2001 — March 5, 2007 0.1661
T —F=HABE_FTZTLF=HAH
June 29, 2001 — June 29, 2007 0.1661
TEE—FRNAZ+NAEZZTEZTLF A=+ NAB
September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 0.1661
—EE-FNATHBZE-_ZZELFNAT+N\HRH
September 30, 2001 — September 29, 2007 0.1661
—ET - FNA=THE=ZZZEEFNAA=+IAH
June 4, 2002 — June 3, 2008 0.1000
—EER_FAAANBE_ZTZEN\FAA=H
September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 0.1000

R _ENRAZTHMBE_ZZENFAAZ-T=AR
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf 7§ ¥ 3% BE 18 Kf &%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE-FTRFT-A=T—ALEE

48. BEBIx#ESE (F)

48. Share options schemes (Continued)

Outstanding
at January 1, 2004

R-FTNF

Scheme type Date of grant —H—H Option lapsed
st EIEE R g SR i& K 1T 48 EXWEBRIIRE
1991 January 19, 1998 9,596,253 (a) 9,596,253 (a)
—NN—%F —AANE—A+IA
1991 June 10, 1998 1,573,156 1,573,156
—Nh—%F —AANERATH
1991 December 21, 1999 21,237,613 (a) -
—Nh—%F —hhhE+=ZRA=+—H
1991 February 11, 2000 11,012,093 -
—Nh—%F —EETF-_A+—H
1991 January 18, 2001 409,019 =
—Nh—%F —EE-F—HA+N\HR
1991 May 28, 2001 6,292,629 =
—h—%F —EZE-FAA=+N\A
2001 August 10, 2001 111,694,164 -
—EE—F —EE-—FN\ATH
2001 August 29, 2001 1,573,150 (a) =
—EE—F —EE-FN\HA=TANA
2002 June 4, 2002 13,843,779 =
—TE_F —ZTE_FXAM@A
2002 September 24, 2002 26,254,800 -
—TE_F —EE_FHAAZ+TM@EA
Grand Total: #Et 203,486,656 11,169,409
(a) Share options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE's @ PBEETEXELERBIE

spouse were included. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is a TR - TXBEETIAR

Director of the Company. RIZESE °

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

48. Share options schemes (Continued) 48. BRI E (&
Outstanding
at December 31, 2004
RZFBFTNE
+-H=+—H Exercisable period Exercise price
% K 1T 18 TEH THEE
HK$
BT
- February 19, 1998 — February 21, 2004 0.3655
—NMANFZAT+NBEZ_ZTTENFEF_A=+—H
= July 24, 1998 — July 23, 2004 0.1749
—NMANFLtA-_+tHEBAE_ZTTMNELA=-+=H
21,237,613 (a) February 6, 2000 — February 10, 2006 0.2325
—ETRFE_AANHE-_ZZTAF_A+AH
11,012,093 March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
—EETF=-A+N\BEZZEZTAF=-A=+—H
409,019 March 6, 2001 — March 5, 2007 0.1661
T F=ZAABE-_ZZTLF=AAAB
6,292,629 June 29, 2001 — June 29, 2007 0.1661
BT FRNAZTNRAEZZEEEFEF A=+ NAB
111,694,164 September 14, 2001 — September 18, 2007 0.1661
ZET—FANATHBE=_ZTZEEFNATNA
1,573,150 (a) September 30, 2001 — September 29, 2007 0.1661
T FNA=ZtHE-_ZZTLFHA=-tTAIAE
13,843,779 June 4, 2002 — June 3, 2008 0.1000
—EE _FXNANBE-_ZZTNEFEASA=A
26,254,800 September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 0.1000
BT FNAZTOAE=ZEENFNLAZ=Z+=H
192,317,247
In 2005, no consideration was received during the year from R-ZZETHhF  REANNERES (B
employees (including Directors) for taking up the options BES) EMRAREMBRZ ARE
granted (2004: nil). (ZZZEF : &) o
49. Dividend 49. &8
No dividend was paid or proposed for 2004 and 2005, nor R-_ZZMFER TR FHELEM
has any dividend been proposed since the balance sheet KBS BRERE, BEERRTE
date. EAFRIRERE -
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_TTAGF+-_A=1+—HLFE

50. Principal subsidiaries 50. FEMEBAT
Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries at December ARG EEWMBRARAN_ZZTREF+
31, 2005 are as follows: “A=+—BZFBWOT :
Issued and
fully paid
Percentage of share capital
Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group EHTR
Name of subsidiary 2%k FEERELZ HERE Principal activities
Bt B 2 B 2 78 o i 4th B BREESEL FEMiRE ETERH

Direct subsidiary

EHMEBATE
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.I.) British Virgin Islands 100.0 30,000 shares Investment holding
Limited of US$0.01 each
KBRURES FREEO0.01 REZK
ETZBin
30,0008
Indirect subsidiaries
el 2 B B 2 )
Auto ltalia Limited Hong Kong 89.9 10,000 shares Trading of cars and related
of HK$10 each accessories and provision
of car repairing services
REAERARAF B BREEEE BEFRERMEBRMA
107T 2 B 15 KR T E 4B R
10,000/%
Bodyworld International British Virgin Islands 100.0 1 share of Trading brand holding
(B.V.I.) Ltd. US$1 each
REBRZES BREEIET B mRER
Z IR 1R
Cliven Pte Ltd Singapore 100.0 10 ordinary shares Investment holding
of S§1 each
N FhkmE RERER
EsimiiE: S

A AR 108

4P~ WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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Name of subsidiary

MBAEER

50. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of

incorporation/

registration
BRI E
of i 3t 26

Indirect subsidiaries (continued)

EEMBAT (&)

Corich Enterprises Inc.

Elbright Limited

ERERATA

Ever Rising Investments
Limited

Forward International
Corporation, Limited
(Trading as “Rogers Music"
with effect from
January 27, 2006)
(BZTTRF
—AZ+tHEIK
[Rogers Music] Z
Bge)

Italian Motors (Sales &
Senvice) Limited

B TEERAF

British Virgin Islands

EERAES

Hong Kong

BiE

Hong Kong

BN

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

N

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable
to the Group

ARERGEZ
RET S

100.0

100.0

100.0

100.0

Notes to the Financial Statements &7 7% ¥ 3% B 18 [ff 5%

For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_ZTRAGF+_RA=1+—"HBILFE

50. FEMBAT (&)

Issued and
fully paid
share capital
or registered
capital
E#TR
SRR A
HEMBRAE

100 shares of
US$1 each
BREEIET
2 Bz 17 1008

2 shares of
HK$1 each
BREEER
170 2 B 17 27%

2 shares of
HK$1 each
FREESE
170 2 B8 10 2%

45,000 non-voting

deferred shares
of HK$100 each
and 2 ordinary

shares of HK$100 each
BREESES
100 2 ER R

i 3T R £ 45,0008%
REREESE
1007T 2 & i fx ) 2%

89.9 60,000 shares
of HK$10 each

89.9 BREAEER
107T 2 B £

60,000/%

Principal activities

TEEH

Investment holding

AR

Property leasing agent

MERERE

Property investment

REMF

Entertainment services, and

music and software

production
RERBE  TER
B BHE

Investment holding

AR
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For the year ended December 31, 2005
HE_TTAGF+-_A=1+—HLFE

50. FEMBAT ()

50. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of equity interest or registered
incorporation/ attributable capital
registration to the Group EETR
Name of subsidiary BRI E; FEEELEZ HREBEE Principal activities
MBS EHE o 4tk B RES 5L o = 1 B A ETEXH
Indirect subsidiaries (continued)
BEMBAT (&)
Martview Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2 shares of  Pr